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Birbal Sahni Institute of Palgeobotany

8728. SHRI MANIBHAI J. PATEL :
Will the Minister of EDUCATION be
pleased to state :

(a) whether it is fact that a Commitiee
has been appointed to enquire into the
working of the Birbal Sahni Institute of
Palaeobotany, Lucknow ;

(b) if so, the personnel of the Com-
mittee and their findings so far ; and

(c) whether Central Government are
taking over the Institute and if so, the ex-
penditure involved in doing so and the
labilities of the Institute at present ?

THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION
(DR. TRIGUNA SEN) : (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) A statement is laid on the Table
of the House. |Placrd in Library. See No,
LT.1064, 68].

(c) The report of the Committee is
under consideration.

Lachit Sena

§729. SHRI D N. PATODIA : Will
the Minister of HOME AFFAIRS be pleas-
ed to state :

(a) whether the Central Qovernment
have been informed by the Government of
Assam, about the steps taken by them
either to ban the “Lachit Sena” or to curb
its activities ; and

(b) if so, the details thereof ?

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI
VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA): (a) and
(b). The State Government have issued
detention orders under the Preventive De-
tention Act, 1950, against 29 persons sus-
pected to be involved in giving publicity
to leaflets of Lachit Sena. Out of this 26
have already been detained.

CORRECTION OF ANSWER TO UN-
STARRED QUESTION NO. 4915 DATED
19.4.1968 REGARDING INQUIRY
OFFICERS OF DELHI ADMINIST-
RATION

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI
VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA): Oa 19th
April, 1968, in reply to question No. (Une
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starred) 7915 by the Hon’ble Member Shri
K. P. Singh Deo I had mentioned that in
a certain disciplinary proceeding Shri K.C.
Consul, Assistant Director, Indostries, Delhi
Administration bad held only two bearings.
However on verification it was detected
that the number of hearings held by Shri
Consul were six and not two.

12.24 hrs.
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W fewm (70): gaw W@y,
% 99 A qe7ars ¥av g fFoared R
g Hf AN wEedld w wEwe @
fare  eafad e 41 £ &7 7\ IoA
£ gaafa qTE #

ag oY A K sod AN <war g
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® ¥z 97 grwife g ?

wT ¥ qHY qg A O @
e g vEa ¥ A ¥ oy M § 0w
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ssqet wgrey, oft fararafor orfodr

w1 2 srder w1 o Afew adewT Tw yw
wtar?
“Will the Minister of Industrial

Development and C
pleased to state :

(a) whether Professor M. S. Thacker,
the Chairman of the Committee ap-
pointed tq investivate into the question

y Affairs be
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of issue of industrial licences to private
monopoly houses in the country has
accepted the directorship of the Bank
of India and is attending its meecting ;
and

(b) if so, Government’s
thereto ?

reaction

= FERIAA q HEHT TEF AT
Fwgy &

“(a) and (b). The facts regarding
the question are that it is understood
that Professor M. S. Thacker, Chairman
of the Industrial Licensing Policy In-
quiry Committee, was invited informal-
ly to a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Bank of India on the
28th March, 1968, to let them know
his decision on the offer made to him
of Directorship on the Board of the
Bank. After telling them that he
required three to four weeks to consi-
der his decision, Professor Thacker
came away from the meeting. Subse-
quently, the Government have been
informed that he has declined the offer.
In the circumstances, it is not proposed
by Government to take any further
action in the matter.”

weaE WY, TH O UF WAt §
@t i fowmmy T @ sitwy, 99 gaw &
A & HT FT SqATH HIHIGT FIAT ATGAT
£ 139 a ag & =Y AT WR SEET
T ¥ A AR gER I F garEt
T 9T ¥ g AN ot A wm W gEw
£ @ & feweng's @t wtwT | &f waw
e @ § s gt o & Fr 2w,
W wwae § gz Sy mE Ak s X
Y 9 F T F G F WA S 4y
TaEr -39 ¥ ST o A Tifge /Y
& &) oo § fe e Afew AwA =
o AR FfAm § g A
ar€ f5 #3 SEF T F T d AR
qag ¥ qTHY TG AT FT ) g I
iff W@ T@AI@A @
Wt Y 3 aE 99 AR wHOET F ¥
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R ¥l ¥ Al ¥ AR g &) faed
wEa ¥ gft 9u faedt B ¥ § agi A

F AR g | AR YW F ¥ T

T WIE ) SHTQRGIIT § 98 R

g:

“In a letter to the Minister of Indus-
trial Development, Prof. Thacker said
the Minister would recall that he did
not have any objection to his continu-
ing as a honorary Chairman of the
Committee and accepting directorship
of the Bank. He further said that the
whole complexion of the discussion on
April 2nd in Lok Sabha would, per-
haps, have changed if one important
fact that ‘I have taken prior permis-
sion of the Governfient to consider
the offer of directorship had been dis-
closed.”

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE (Bombay
Central) : On a point of order, Sir, I am
referring to Rule 225 about the mode of
raising a question of breach of privilege.
While raising a question of privilege...

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE (Kanpur) :
You have allowed it, Sir. There cannot
be any point of order.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : Iam on
a point of order under Rule 225, the mode
in which it could be raised. While raising
it, he'is dealing with the whole subject
matter. He should confine himself to—
one or two minutes... ... '

MR. SPEAKER : A short statement.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : He is deal-
ing with the merits of the case.

MR. SPEAKER : I would have my-

self rung the bell if you had waited for

a minute more.

ot <fs v : wrTiT gEew @ A
g arfgn t & qiw feae & @ fFy
g

-SHRI R.'D. BHANDARE : Therefore,
my submission is that some sanctity ghould
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be attached to ‘the Rules. , He is going
into the whole matter from A to Z.

MR. SPEAKER : The point is, accord-
ing to the Rules, a short statement can be
made. If 25 people get up, then a dis-
cussion will come at that stage and the
motion will be moved and, then, I will fix
time. What is a short statement, 1 minute
or 2 minutes or 4 minutes, you should
leave it to me. It may be 2 minutes or 4
minutes or so. It is not one hour. I am
sure about it.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : The whole
thing, from ‘A’ to ‘Z’, is being discussed.

That is the point that I am raising... ...
(Interruptions).
MR. SPEAKER : They will also have

a chance afterwards. Mr. Rabi Ray.

w5t <fa 79 : a7 wIEAT SEY 39 R,
aE qaery # & @i faqe ¥ sarw A
g L X o SHT FT AT 93 @ 9T
g Ha § 5

“He further said that the whole com-
plexion of the discussion on April 2nd
in Lok Sabha would perhaps have

‘changed if one important fact that, ‘[
had taken prior permission of the

.- Government to consider the offer of
directorship® had been disclosed. [n
his letter he further said, his going to
Bombay was also within the knowledge
of the Government. After obtaining
your clearance, I also discussed the
matter with my two colleagues and in
view of the pnsition taken by them, I
had offered to resign the Chairmanship
of the Committee...”

TEF A 9T 24 qrO@ A A HEER
[ W E a9 98 w9 IO F FHR
EF oA Fami TN FRI TN

aIgR Al a1 R A7 Y fafer § o1 )@,

gt QY fae 7% ag Fea & P vt
T ¥ qgy A0 I § e gE @
W IS AT F 9N gAHIT gE 4y a7
g atq T Qv wfow F w7

e g fr a3 a‘rfwrcwm qresr
wd’timtl
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& qrfwmnitdy dfem T 116 X
& AT 0T § ) T W T
ELE AL
“The House may treat the making
of a deliberately misleading statement
as a contempt. In 1963, the House
resolved that in making a personal
statement which contained words which
he later admitted not to be true, a
former member had been guilty of a
grave contempt.”’

Wi v warggmrag & st
WEHT ¥ AT FT qA F AT aqry
A N, qET R@ 7@ @ feoewd @
faew ww@r & wwwe Y, W A]
FAgufaal F1, 92 54 F qTAA W} FOIA
qT W9 §F qiqy #1 fafaeer wAA
gud w0 | 3g fag & wgafy s §
£ oy A ffedw oA ¥ goE fear
il

THE MINISTER OF INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AND COMPANY
AFFAIRS (SHRI F. A. AHMED) : May
I just...(Interruptions).

ot vy o (%) : T ®’T W
€y Ad) T 1w wNEg W@
Fa9 7g fadaT w1 & fe sg w1 e
g ah

MR. SPEAKER : [ will give hima
chance to speak later. Now, is there any
objection to leave being granted ? That
is the poiat...(Interruptions). Itis not a
question of leave being granted to be sent
to the Privileges Committee ; it is for

moving it...(Interruptions).

“THE MINISTER OF LAW (SHRI
GOVINDA MENON) : We object.

‘ot vy fowd : wRfa AT ) § 1359
¥ U3 qEITE HTIAT |
MR. SPEAKER : Those in favour of

leaye being granted to move the motion
may please stand up...

SOME HON, MEMBERS ross-»
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MR. SPEAKER: I fiad that the
number is ore than 25. Now, Mr. Rabi
Ray will move the Motion. A number of
members have given notice, but only one of
them will move.

o <fw o wwe ARy, & s

g’y o N g § i
fewre qar wrt wAT PR ¥ 2
nyw, 1968 ¥ feg g SO A ¥ @
g ¥ fadwifesrd 1w g Rar
) m fagwfer afafs & oo
J AT I AEAWFAT WL ¥ §
sdAq et @, gufaq ag wwT 9y AT
femwrfase afafy o @it 37 w1 faga
war ¢ amafafs A @ & fF
W EY ¥ QY T g W IR aA
® yegT w30

MR. SPEAKER : Motion moved :

“Whereas in the opinion of this
House, it clearly appears necessary to
inquire whether a breach of privilege
of the House has been committed or
not by the Minister of Industrial Deve-
lopment and Company Affairs by the
reply given by him on the 2nd April,
1968, this House, therefore. resolves to
refer this matter to the Committee. of
Privileges with instructions to report
on the first day of the next sessios.”

The motion is now before the House
for discussion.

How much of time would the hon,
members like to bave for this ?

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA (Delhi
Sadar) : It is a very important matier.

MR. SPEAKER : It is because of
its importance that I allowsd it to be
moved. Shall we have two hours.

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS : Yes.

MR. SPEAKER :
hours.

M" B‘b‘ W'

We shall have twe
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ofi «ft vm : oer AEE, & ww
#T SURT qUT AL AT | www A WY
T Wy & AT @ A g 9w
fewfad ¥ sgm wgar § e wolt wdiem,
W R WS g ¥ WO A
w4z ¥ g ard ol e o ifed
AN ) ag WEAT TEC T FIAAGT W
1T F gTATT A1 AN ¥ g & gy
ot T, g7 g Sy awaT & fe O NF
[IL-qIq T |

12.36 hrs.

[Mr. Deputy-Speaker in the Chair)
ft Jax efgaw ofedt wfaga
F IAT N TAd Wl IEF @ig-y
& Trdae off Y ) tE AR R
*F At & & wyar we for war § 6k
e qw O Hag omw & W g
FEAT W TG T |
SHRI RANGA (Srikakulam) :
Deputy Speaker, Sir.
dtay el . oF AT & @9
qga & fauifcs w3 frar ¥ ofs @
 \Yer faet o
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : We have
got two hours. Just 5 to 7 minutes, not
more than that for each Group.
oft oy fwk : @@ a9 aifed
f& g # q1%7 faw |

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
to accommodate.

Mr.

I will try

SHRI RANGA : Mr. Deputy-Speaker,
Sir, we are concerned now with the manner
in which a Minister has to Behave towards
his subordinates and collsagues, towards
his subordinates and others who have to
eo-operate with him in his Ministry and
also towards this House and towards the
country. Iam not particularly anxious,
as { said yesterday, we are mot particularly

pOXigus to go for any onc of thesy Minige
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ters and this Minister in partéicular and try
to pillory them. We are concerned with
the propriety. All thes¢ four or five
years, we have been concémed with this
and three or four Ministérs have had to
80, not because thé Prime Midister was
not in love with them, but because it so
happened that the Prime Minister found it
impossible to allow those colleagues of
theirs to continue to be Members of the
Cabinet under those circumstances, under
those uafortunate circumistances in which
they placed themselves. Here is a Mintster,
Sir, who is not a novice to this job ; he
had been a Ministér for many years in
Assam, his own State, and he was one of
the important Ministers also, second only
in importance, 1 suppose, afier the Chicf
Minister. Afterwards he had been here
with us for some years. Therefore, there
can be no such excuse as to be trotted out
that he is not aware of what is happening
here, the conventions " that the House, the
standards that the House and the public
except of a Central Cabinet Minister and,
therefors, he made a mistake.

It is quite clear on the face of all thé
facts that I have before me—and much of
* these facts, I think, are already public pro-
peérty—~that the Minister has behaved badly
and has not placed all the truth befere this
Howsé and has, because of his' interest in
the Cabinet and in his own position, tried
consciously or unconsciously, to mistead
the Mouse, and therefore, utder such cir-
cutfstances, such a Minister should have
been asked by the Prime Minister, herseif;
on the examination of the facts, to part
.company with the Cabinét. Sinc¢ they
Wave ot petformed their duty, their obvi-
ous duty, it is the duty, of this House to
conider in what manner they can dea} with
this Minister and the Cabinet under this set
up..

What is the latest position? The
iatést posftion is that the Minmister is sup-
posed to have informed Prof. Thackeér—
this is my information :

“Sidco | had uiways trested you as
my toHeague, 1 cosld not put it more
strongly at that time but did expect
that you would appreciate tire position
of the Government and take a consi-
dered decisios. Your letter dated 21st
March, 1968, was, therefore, based on
a mis-comprehension...”

VAISAKHA 6, 1890 (54K4)
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Actually, Sir, Dr. Thacker behaved, acoord-
ing to me, properly.

He was not a Government officer. He
did not get any petsion when he was
retiring from that Planaing Gommission or
somo other offico and he camse in there
only fora particalar period. Thereafter
he did not apply for this chairmanship as
a kind of applicant, as sQ many of the
people are doing even for Ministerships.
He was invited to e the Chairman. After-
wards he told tliem about His own personal
difficulties because he had to gb out and there
was no other job for him, he had to main-
tain himself, and an offer of that bank was
made to him and therefore he sought the
advice of the Minfster as well as the ad-
visets. And who were his advisers ? The
Seécretary of the Ministry, Shri Wanchoo,
and the Secretary to the Committee, Shri
Rathice. Thése two officers were quite
clear in théir minds that (here would be
no impropriety if only Dr. Thacker was
asked to setvé in an Honorary capacity not
drawing any salary at all but at thé same
timé he tan bé allowed to continué to
function as Chairthan as also director of
that bank. WNhethér it was right or wrong,
is another matter.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : You are
badly: defending him.
SHRI RANGA : Badly defending

whom ? I am not imerested in defending
Dres Thacker. Rather 1 am interested in
accusing the Miaister hero, Here was this
poor Dr. Thacker. It was not his job to
make up his mind whether it was right or
wrong. His job was to plage ali the facts
squarsly before the Mimister, as well as his

dvisers, asd ho placed those facts. It is
not contended that he had hiddea any-
thing at all. Whea the Chairmaaship was
offiered to kism he was entitled to three
months leave and he could continue to
draw that salary. He was not to draw
aoything from the Licensing Committee.
Here. what was the advice that was given
to him ? The hon. Minister might say
that it is not aay of his job. But I say,
it is his duty to have advised Dr. Thacker
properly. And what was the proper
advice he could have given ? Now they
bave found that it would be necessary for

_ Dr. Thacker to resign or to work as ap
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(Shri Ranga)

honorary Chairman. They could have told
him that, and they have actually told him
that he could function as an honorary
Chairman ‘without drawing any salary at
all. And it was on that understanding
that Dr. Thacker had functioned ‘taking
successive steps which - he took there-
after.

Sir, why did this Government allow
him to go to Bombay when he continued
to be the Chairman? Afterwards he was
allowed to go to New York and he con-
tinued to be the Chairman. - He was also
allowed to copsult his colleagues about the
propriety of his position. If they had felt
that it was wrong, they need not have
allowed him to take all these steps. All
these things were placed before the Govern-
ment. It is not as if anything was kept
as a secret. Therefore it is not right for
the Government to say that Dr. Thacker
has misled them. They cannot say so.
The next thiog is, has Dr. Thacker hidden
apything? 1 am quoting from what I
consider to be the Mijnister’s letter to Dr.
Thacker dated the 2ist April. He said
“You have been my cqlleague and I could
not be harsher than this or softer than
this.” That is exactly where the Minister
comes in. He has got to be the hardest
man and the harsnest man even towards
his own son, towards his own wife, towards
himself if he were to function as an upright
Minister. If he finds that his wife or his
son is likely to mislead him into wrong
action or he'is himself likely to take wrong
action, he should be harsh. It is at that
stage that my hon. friend the: Minister has’
gone wrong, Sir. Instead of giving proper
advice he misled him." Instead of direct-
ing him not to accept the job, he rather
encouraged him to accept the other job.
It was his duty not merely to discourage
but to ask him not to actept it, not to
consider it at all. He did not do that.

SHRIF. A.
accepted it.

AHMED : He has not

SHRI RANGA : He has not accepted
later. And what is more? That is my
point. It was because of the misbehaviour,
the uncowardly behaviour, the uncharit-
able, unchivalrous behaviour of this Minis-
ter that he was obliged to resign from that
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job and at the same time he was forced to
accept here the position of not being an
honorary chairman and thereafter he was
embarrassed to such an extent and placed
in such an. embarrassing situation in the
eyes of this House by the wrong and false
statements made by the Minister, that this
distinguished scientist and engincer who
has had a meritorious career behind him
was obliged to lose both that Directorship
as well .as the honorary Chairmanship of
this Committee. The hon. Minister him-
self says that Prof. Thacker had not accept -~
ed it. So, Prof. Thacker has lost both
the positions.

Now, the hon. Minister stands here
condemned for having broken faith with
his own colleague. ...

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH (Nan-
dyal): On a point of order...

- SHRI RANGA : The next thing is
that he comes here and gives this wrong
information.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH : On
a point of order. With ail due respect to
Shri Ranga, I would submit that this is a
privilege motion, and he has to draw the
attention of th: House to the question in
what manner the hon. Minister was able
to mislead the House or to whatever wrong
statement has been .made. Prof. Ranga
has now gone about championing the.case
of Prof. Thacker. . He is fres to do so,
and we have no objection. But I want
your ruling clearly oa this point that he
should confine himself to the propriety of
the privilege motion.

SHRI RANGA : Prof. Thacker has
already stated it. My hon. friend Shri
Rabi Ray has already read out a certain
portion from his last letter. Prof. Thacker
has said :

“I have never tried to do anything
unbecoming of the status and the
position I have had the pnvnlexe of
occupying in Government.”

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : Did the

-Minister say that he  had done any such

thing ?
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SHRI RANGA : Here is a Minister
who comes and says this that he has misled
the House ; he says that he had advised
him, he had asked him and he had even
warned him not to accept it.but he did not
do so. I consider that to be an untruth,
to put it at the lowest.

The third point is this. How has he
behaved towards the country as a whole ?
How does the country look upon these
Ministers and this Ministership ?  The
country cxpects a Minister to keep faith
with this House as- well as with his coliea-
gues in the Ministry. This Minister has
failed in keeping faith- with this House as
well as with his colleagues. And what is
more, he has failed to maintain the stand-
ards that this Housc as well as the country
had expected of him.

Therefore, I plead that this should be
sent to the Privileges Committee.

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : On a
point of order. As far as I have been able

to see, there are about eight privilege
motions. All these motions refer to a
statement made by the Minister on the
2nd April. The debate in this House would

become very easy if hon. Members would
point out which - particular statement or
statement of fact in the answer on the 2nd
April...

=t g fawd ﬁ"i F AT F 9T
g

SHRI GOVINDA MENON :...or which
particular statement made by him on the

2nd April is objectionable, is false and has

misled the House. 1 say this after hear-
ing for some time what Shri Ranga has
been saying. 1 have not been able to see
which particular statement in -the answer
which was given on the 2nd April was
objected to...

oty forad : 7 6 W ¥ R &

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : |
followed his point of order .. -

have

SHR1 GOVINDA MENON : My point
of ordér is. this.. On.‘a privilege' motion
based on a statement referred to in the
motion, the objectionable portions in that

VAISAKHA 6,

lm“(SAKA) l"rfvl/egp 186
statement should . be referred to so that
the hon. Mmlster may answer.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER As he
bas rightly stated, the main question is
whether he has by his two statements misled
the House, but to prove that the statements
were .not truthful to his knowledge com-
pletely...

‘SHRI GOVINDA MENON :
statement ?

Which

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The state-
ments made by the . Minister. Members
will naturally refer to Prof. Thacker. I
cannot completely prevent reference to Prof.
Thacker. Reference to Prof. Thacker is
bound to come in. That cannot be com-
pletely banned. But I would suggest that
Members should not devote more time on
that.. They can- just - refer to it to prove
what they want tg prove and nothmg beyond
that.

SHR} GOVINDA MENON : [ would
respectfully ask with respect to what por-
tion in the statement thesc thmgs are
relevant.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : I entirely
agree that that must be pin-pointed. Shri
Nahata.

SHRI KANWAR:- LAL GUPTA : I
have td go at 2 p.m. If you could accom-
modate me and give me a chatice to spedk
just now, it would help me.

SHRI SHEO NARAIN (Basti) : Shri
Nahata i8 already on his legs. Whatis
this you are being asked to do ?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
finish in 5 minutes.

He will

SHR1 KANWAR .LAL GUPTA : If
you do mnot accommodate us, we will not
in future permit ‘such accommodauon
sought by the othér side o

- MR.; DEPUTY SPEAKER I have
already called Shri Nahata. I wull call
youafter him:



17 Ouestion of
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&, &z agh so $AA ¥ arafun 0w A
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fo wod) a8, § §% N TTIEEAT
dedar g

Trd frle & 9T o7, §WR A
At arfeedt 7 v v 3 g, 72
A qAE T AR R mamﬁr
AT a7 | 7@ FAA F w7 F fawfay
% gy g argear, off ST wRT
1 wrgw o 1 g Frewagds A §

" fe fa S0 % fadrs 93 SR FHT w7

o 6, mmaﬁm e wma
ﬁrarmmmmf e dare @ areh
t 4

MR. DEPUTY- SPEAKER : As has
been rightly pointed owt, the mais |ssue
should be pinpointed. Iocidentatty,
can refer to Prof. Thacker. That is all
right. He has raised a point which is very
relevant. Beyond that, he should not go.

SHRI AMRIT NAHATA :
ing to be very relevant.

% fevge ks e et ) &
ot wifode ara oy w1 & wiewrc

I am 1(ry-
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qiF Fgawar § 6 o agw 7 99
el ¥ JgodT O ¥ W gt sfew
&7 gEadrT w1, o it & ey ag wiv
A FT G A, I Fwwn e Grow
faars fedie a7 Wrdi 3w ol K
nfs #F IwT aRA W % 6
TIYLFTT JATAT |

At A ¥ a¥ Fuvaafy, fer fufode
o qz wugy & fir ag v At wiw
TEC q¥; ¥ v WA W ;ww W
et &1 & ag W wgr wrgar £ e aw
¥ @I 7 WK g gAeT 7 qg e
firar # s GAfm It fareew #Y &
far S, WAl Qetfens arffe ®Y

gy A qdd, favant & ¥

wrami @ wiw @ aist @ AR
areFfar ofrl o WA et
g W s fr A s
' Ara| 7y Y Ty, aw Y a§ W
weirmma k XA H AL

& witw fa¥ga wom wgw g fs
FEA w77 Sqar v & fe wE W
18T % $34T T6Y &, O e CPIRE
AN wrw fun fafoire &1 w0 ot 2,
s QX sufe w1 s ot 8, fred w
93 T gRIAW fiRar &, a1 Al aghew
sz wdt &, faediq gree amge @ @re
*x faav a7 fe ar & dw & evwtee @
R T FAAF AN Y, QA
ary wiY war awat § o

W gel ¥ ar § 7 WA e
I R sm i waw ¥ fedt @t
farafawre v veviwa wifY ey &, afew
ST ArEw A faw weg & wed we &
Tevirr frar e firr feforie & wee 9T
a wrg &) 39 far, 9 W N W
forsar ofr ot wifigq v <@ fedberfienTs
¥ semm w1 3w X Afgg )
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MR. DEPUTY-SPBAKER : | would
again warn heg. Members on both sides.
One point must be made very clear. at the
outsst, [ am trying te wske i ciear.
(laterryption) No, no. 1 have already
said. Now, in regard to how Mr. Thaeker
behaved, there are other extrapeous matters
not relevant to the issue. The first state.
ment and the second statement—you
have got to reoncile the twe. I am
asking you all not to ask abous the’
Thacker affair too much. You should not
refer to it.

ot A W @ IS ARR
& w19 ¥ 9E AT qGAS § | I A
e eafndleg Fumam @ 3@
Fr g F3d agargm i a1 5 o=
M o9t aaf qg, A agdE N
e géee v & fg 1% A o @@
e wiiA a8 v & fE I e
T F1 FA qg FaL| G T8 a fw
g % N swwsfaw A= Ee
Fiodid o & adt O ey et
7é foear 21

FTHT TR ¥T F2AT &, A qwwrdd #
g 2, fir oot waie & o ety far 2
d G—dfr #dRy § =5 § A, 7%
feqrédiz 7 & Nt gk g8t @ O@ W
e a7

oft wgw g cqE WA}

it wwe o AW AR wo
Hymhas & ox & *ff frer fr gz 727
¥ agad @O o, @ G odr ¥

wi At o, @ ¥ aw gea
HYT W 14T .

¥ wrra § e o aw gW ag weefeRy
W w0 e oofr 9RT A g W
o &, ow ow fefrdw Wt ol wdar
§ ug wifas w= 7 fr Wt 9w A fee
m%mmcng,mqﬁ
fvmimnm‘mfamﬂm
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[t #Fax 1w 7]
& &1 e # aga-ed 39 afaa W
T, @ A amA N ol f fE @@~
7 @t fge fr @@ amy o i
A 1 grew w1 NS A A fear oy,
a1fr &g ara & i ) 9% fF qor @
g1 & wgm-edt 3@ wfw W A
nFT FC R E

N W AFg ¥ RaRw
@ T AT AL 91 F ST avgw g
A qF N Dfer ¥ 7@ F fag g
A F AweA, N A, q 25 AN,
1968 % g7 %1 9 fagr & & IaHY w2
AT g § | & 1A g 6 a=h wgey
™ A FrgfeR w0

oft wgw g : qg OY K A
w7

.o ST AW TR g 9 wERg
& g
May I quete with your permission.
“Thé Chairman mentioned to Shri
Wanehoo that he was going to —

.SHRI F. A. AHMED: Letier to
whom 2. A :
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The ques-
tion whether it was addressed to Minister
or to someone else would be relevant.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA : Letter
addressed. to Shri. Wanchoo, Secretary of
the Department.

- MR, DEPUTY-SPEAKER : That is
all right.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: It
says : -

““The Chairman mentioned to Shri
Wanchoo that he was going to Bombay
on 28th March, 1968. Shri Rathee was
also going with him as they were
‘meeting the representatives: of the
Maharashtra State Financial Corpora-
tion. The Chairmhn, in addition,
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was also attending to his personal
~ matter which he discussed with Shri
* Wanchoo.”

13.00 hrs.

seTw WA, @ W@ AR
fafieex e ¥ a8 F3r 2 fF <@
feraa fae adl & @, afew @t agw
§ oft foar & fF 9g st @
& w1 T rgw ¥ 19-3-68 #Y g AR

o fady faelt, s@ ¥ oA we
frar &-

" “I'spoke to you before. And this
has a further reference to my discussion
with ‘you this morning on the question
of Prof. M. S. Thacker, Chairman,
Industrial Licensing Policy [nquiry
Committee, taking up Directorship of
a Bank in the Private Sector.”

arr 33 faea §-

“And as I told you, he has to work
‘for his living. You were good enough
to appreciate this point and -it would
be better now than after the Com-
mittee’s work is over and kindly
. agreed ta recommend to the Minister
" that Prof. Thacker be allowed to
take up Directorship on the condi-
tion that he will cease to draw any
emoluments from the date he starts
getting remuneration fees from the
- other source.” -

wrir ag faey &-

“I also mentioned to you that Prof.
Thacker is to avail of refused leave
for four months. You felt that there
should be no objection to Prof. Thacker
taking up the work during the period

-, of the leave provided he starts drawing
. remuneration from the Baok only after
he has exhausted his leave and is no
longer in receipt of leave salary.”
wnt ag faey -

“Prof. Thacker had requested a meet-
ing with the Minister of Industrial
Development and Company Affairs and

.~ is meeting him at 5 p.m. tomorrow,
the 20th March 1968, and I shall be
gratefyl if yoy would kindly speak tq
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the Minister before (h.ey meet and
obtain the approval of the Minister to
these arrangements.”

ST 59F7 7999 & fr @i @@ d
ar witfadz < ¥ T faan, SR wgr
fs w9 @ A = 73 Qfad, afs
i wERg W W A #; oA A
...(=@ETw) ...

77 ffer F T Mo IFFTA.L.

SHRI M. N. REDDY (Nizamabad) :
On a point of order, Sir. He is quoting
from a number of letters extensively. - They
should be all placed on the Table. He is
reading one sentence from here and one
sentence from there.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA: 1
am prepared to lay it on the Table.
TT ¥ T[T Fo SHFT T A1 AR,
%1 o faedt 21w w1 fre-20 aro
A Afer Farz IRl T AT WY
frmrdgg A M agear g, ag QY @
5 & a_

“In continuation of my D.O. No....
so and so dated so and so, many thanks
indeed for giving me the time yester-
day to meet you. [ am grateful to
you that you have been kind enough to
appreciate my position and to" agree
to what Rathee. Secretary of our Com-
mittee, had sent to Shri Wanchoo in

his D.O. No. so and so dated so and
s0, concerning my personal matter.”

weqer waEd, 19 dro & S a1
Iy ox fomr a1, I A v faar
qr...(sqawa) ...

ot mf e awdd : (wronT)

qeqeT ARy, a8 St faedy & o
¥ 1wt &, TOET T gEd L. ()

oft wg famd : 33 W 71 AYdfede
sifga w0

~ MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : When thg
Minister replies, he can contradict it
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SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK (South
Delhi) : The hon. member said :

i "wgm%mgn"

It is a most objectionable and he must
withdraw those words.

ot sif o TR @ AT WY
R & frag fedrad bR
FaTEY |

= waT & T 21 qro FY E
qTza Y FEATA F7 e forar-

“I was also present”.

ag NE I Y Ry N fas
Ll

“The Minister was kind enough to
appreciate the question and was pleased to
agree.”

T-FT qaww ag § 5w ama q
oY faedt faeht s & arw wfge @ fr
I G F Mg 31 7 qa a7
Ao a8t ¢, §4 qgi a3 ard Qe
aE FT AR )

57 & ag g1 g e fafe-
@z qrga ¥ 771 fF 3@ 4 fealy
faz agY & oY, A% 347 48 FIA A AT

Y2 wad 9@ IRt fafesar e,

Fa1 ATON Y Ferfesr  fFar B s
9 a1q w1 o ) fRar ar, afs gy
forar a1 aY #ar W9 99 oA W =T
F qTAT T | ¥aq A q@ FEA q
o ¥ §9 fada fae o &t oY, 93 @9
qrg A FEEA }, A FaT T AIET ¥ ¥
& fre fegr an | &9 WO T @R
N fed N A fFar ar o sad
T ot f& U3t argw A fowr ar fF o= T
3u Y fdae T fear 1 91q 1w waAr
g wdY gRd w1 faedt & Ay §
aY 71 U argd A faedt awa ady
&

e A9, W v 4% & R
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[ 2z &= g=]
i€ Y ww ff Faay forady g arfRe MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER; 1 have

N fF o femiafeal @
ot afer & ooy g fear €0 &
argar § 5 Wt wEiew T A A A%
w3 | WeAe wEvey, gnae F Mg w1
Yo g o, el W a0
o, IR i 5w “feax”’ F a9 s W
g qifg & aar, @ fafex W
featrza waT 931 1§ STEATRY AW gt
a7 ¥ 7T fear &, 3 Y NwgEr agi W
VgL W N o ¥ A
=1fgd

wife &, AT wg 93 & fF @ aEA
N or A qATE AT A @A TwAT-
T8 FL | TR FHAATY 5T Y 2-LET
O, DAfgrrgfrag o Ofe-
Hwa fedtora S o & win wwar g
fr e X g N AT w, @
w227 ¥ ATI 9%}, Ay SO 99
AT FT SR FQ gC @ W Fravror
AN AT I

13 10 brs.

The Lok Sabha adjourned for lunch till ten
minutes past Fourteen of the Clock.

' The Lok Sabha re-assembled after lunch
at ten minutes past fourteen of the Clock.

[Mr. Deputy-Speaker in the Chair]
QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE—Consd,
uar M gr & fare §
g
" MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Iam very

sorry ; you have concluded. Shri Chandra
Jeet Yadbav.

o o () o
ey T (0

already calied Shri Chandra Jeet Yadhav.

=t wrlla arer (Weeeg) © 9E-
N7 ITeqY AT, AEAIT FA A
INERSEE R i S SR LR
¥ 9T 93 5 wef adRa ¥ g
F1 fgmar o 5@ @ & w=ET IR
TAT-FYYT A | gAY gfer ¥ oA QX
TG AR F T ..

Q% Mg e : 9 0T

t e gex A 9 W
qET F 97 1

=it vy fand : o ag), OF o TR
[qTEY W1 9T |

= Tl T A qIEF A AV
97 HATAG F) A" JaN T T ST A
F1 4 a1 Aifs 2iv @7 for ar &y
IR IT o AT g9 g ) A WAk
sy F g "R W g B
oig w1 faar & wefad o so&
o § AR SRR w N wrday
w gE &7 ) AfeT w0 0 qx
A fF worraa A axw A & ar W 4
a<E F @, IENT S IS 9 @y 2
s 7 IER Y gfees A

o ¥ T AW T O9I9ER q1g
2

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Please do
not interrupt him. When the time comes
the Minister will-contradict it. He is
within his right to say that there is ne
letter or anything to show that the Minis-
ter has written it. :

st wereity ara® ¢ swE, AW S
& 3, faAd Fea & FX qAuw 4,
Ry § e ot argT 3w & o,
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qfraf ¥ e F e T H I R E
0 fad g% TR WX gNT  GAUW
i ar 91k Tl @Ry w1 g% 1 wR-
¥z gfeqma 91, gafad s@er T g
oY forwmr ¥ o %, @Y @Y sl ¥
T & I "IT qgi 9T ¥ @ § W S
T AE T @ §, gR wEEE & 5w
qEwT ) faRarfeER Qarwr & ?
fAmfawe o1 o ag Rargfe @
q%T & geEnra o, afoar Y wr # ao
& F AT 1€ qqq-AGET G G
Mgl 1 g 93T ¥ wRT NE XN AW
&Y Y fed fomy 9z A wfa=r )
HTHIT §, NS 9 | L q2€q AT A=A
& ufere & R 3 qoaa A E fe
5T F 9T W AN ad FI &, 9g q§
&1 oK TuF gl §1 gay g f43-
gifeFc g, fF3q arTa N ¥ F =W
$%7 7Y fear 1 @1 1 3R T
ez ' ¥ A 2 § fr & aga amw
TF ¥ 29 qraw N SF qIEY A w7
fear o 5 o &% A T Wk
o ¥4 7Y Jroiafo, o w© @
g g T @ awy §)

st gweET N EE T §
ToF qre ?

" oft et qTEw . KEET @@@ 437
sowy ag ¢ fe we 29 arde Y S¥%
aTgw *Y w7 faar AT fe w9 W EAAF
YT W @ wF § iR adafe s §
TratEafaT W efw F s §—waT
agt §—a1 S¥T q1eq O o1 FF IF 0
Taefae @ &iF T T W #ifE
Y ot § qorerg 3 Y @ afew gfs
o o ¥ 9g T A ®GY afew  IREA
ars g% &g faar fe wie Q9 99 9
aff @ gwva § xfed dwe ¥, 30 WS
w1 T qrgw qe feed §
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““The next day ie.” the 30th March,
1968 the Secretary of the Ministry of
Industriél Development was informed
by Shri K. L. Rathee, Secretary to the
Inquiry Committee, on behalf of Prof.
Thacker, both verbally and in writing
that Prof. Thacker had decided -not
to accept the Bank’s offer. The terms
in which Shri Rathee communicated
this were as follows : —*

1 quote the Motter : —

“Before leaving for New York this
morping, Professor Thacker asked me
to inform you that he has decided not
to accept the Directorship of the Bank
of India which was offered to him in a
meeting held at Bombay on the 28th
March, 1968%.

o 7t 7T ¥ oA T & o
ar fe ¥ o 747 foery 7 wiw vt oY
¥ I79 ATH-A1E Fg featr ar fF w9
%) q¢ g ALY @ wwa § gafad
Fa® gk fr @ < wEw & W), W@
/1T F a7 forem | WA IR AT W G
Tt & e wol wiwa ¥ 29 Wi @
Wifer ¥ Sv e ¥ wewTE vy v
qr & o9 QN =& T gTawg ag¥
g a9 § i g€y qar7 ag T H A
A E AR ez ol o few @ Y
fery A Nfow v § ? e TdH qgw
* w7 ¥ ag fromd Fmae i oY, O
A ey § fr o fewe it ageg ¥ ayfa
€ ot wofne sw B @ecrT R § T
wx W faedie s & O 07 oF T
frowd ferern 3 1 ag &Y s 1

wrgT 2 g 5 ol wike @ e
¥ Y OF w3 §, waemw g
T AT & § T oaEA ¥ qmwr )
o Wt N ot o7 arge feaar 2 ar
€ 3 a1 A foear & fored e gw
gz I 5 § e 98wl W osew
qfeqe T & WU gRT &, Y 48 § e g
fow wim o faerm s ? A0 Sgnw
S ®gX § I9 &7 Iz fawmm s
ar aR I wTEH §E FEAT 2 99 &
g feera w3 ? & woft weea ¥ & A
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[ Szsia 72 ]
F2a1 afeF 1@ @2 FTAE N g W@
T §IF F AR _FFAT R IG.F I
T WA w7 A W g *
TET ARAT FMATE IqF I AT
FA K guwar § fF @A ¥
oF, oF a6 51 9 - fadarfas & @
S oad qF A B AL Fgdl #
e & Fgar 2 AR gW 99 W AW
S FgEEy F & qrgT FE S
TR o=z Ry W™ 9w @A
ENFTF | 73 TOIT § 1R 77 fadwr-
fasr ot &1 gafey wd @ga ¥ 9
o § Fae-ag fased fasraar fF g @@
# faels femr mar g ag g7 @R
fawfas & fgars a@ ®& e €1
e w ag § fF WA wdem &
A 97 EHT AR WX S qgT 1 fyaH
gg Fgr a1 f& gfF o7 agra & W §
9T 3T FT JgT HAT Y FIE B feamT g}
g1 % zufee ag wv %199 ¥ 337 Q@O
YU H awy A o Az ¢ fE
T TN AT A 9% fowm, g N
IT A 21 AH AR ...... (caremr)
frgardas g ? dc 19 ¥ 23 =¥
TTEFTR AT =9, 19 qg A
19237 FT T TT &) WY Ig
Tl § 5 & 3R F AT I9 T &=,
frar o wifgd a1 23 I FrEA
fray & U3 grew SR ag ®a AT
g fawm & afas & a9, (swaew)
g7 Sifedr | o WY wIgT FT @q § ag
A o & afaas & qrg aar § o
¥ argd w1 9 § a8 fafeex F o
(suar)
oy owy fawd AT @mE W%
w1 I g fF #T ar &
@ g Y F arw af=r d ? @@ ¥ a@er
WEIIIATL 1@ @ & NE
TTHT AIET AT | 20 T FY GATHTT @)t
g1 20 @Qa w1 7g fazdt arEr § Sreas
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STHT ATZT Y Y Fered 1 Hel WA F
a9z, afaw F qvw ¥ A 6 9w faed
Hag foraa & : )
“In continuation of my D.O. No....
Many thanks indeed for giving me time
yesterday to meet you. 1 am grateful
to you that you have been kind enough
to appreciate my position and to agree
to what Mr. Rathee, Secretary of our
Committee, had said to Shri Wanchoo
concerning my personal matter.”
TZ AT SHT TRT T IOTEHH
T § 21 qrdE F @ (aee) ..

N A qEg : 21 AT F) W}
grga 97 faey € form ox & w0 @iy
N WFRY § 1 9gar ox N AIRA N
2 ot | 38 97 faasr 5 g faan
97 <zr & @ fawer & afaq & A oan)
HAY AT AT I TH FT qq74 2 A
39§ ¥« 39 7 &1 b femr
g7 f oY g7 § agaT 97 w9 & fawer &
gfag & fard 99 @17 § wi o
TR W AL g & WA wEew 9w o
T ANfFafa s o § dni § faa
AT § 99 T F} LA AT g gRr
HET | GEU TG AW A AT H E
TR & 7= AF gar | EFT Wi A
T § gH e GHI | 9wy #
I TZIAR AN N § @ am N
9T fear 5 a9 QA @& F I uw
g Al 7y @A | I AT qg Adren
a1 fF 20 ol 1 q1% gz aar far
A 30 wdE A IET o aTa w fAay
FT a1 fF a7 ag A F R @
a1 % & eEFT @A | WA A X T
wg fzar a1 f5 391 # 0F 97 AT )
NF I AT T GAAT FET 47 5T Fq.
R wm gl @ oWy & @
9 §% & erxiwe @A wex § 7
WO A AR A W am e
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fagg a@ & o #= wflm & e
a3 ggen faar f5 gw QAT o< qe At
TEAT AET I A A IIAT @AW O %
fad gu srgizefag Wde adf F3 a6 |
T &9 § 347 AT ) Y €7 0F gW
F TR g TEAT (% I AT WA GEA
Tl frarsw w1 uF imw fGar w@r
formr % afqa § A @ @ ag ©v agd
SR F9T FAIgET g1 | g F Ay
amar § o 9Ra & I Wi I
¥ far fF oF gR & AT A9 ¥ R
o &7 Su< Ag) fzar & wwean g F ag
T &Y Td qrEar g | g afkfeafrat
qoftq, & AT § w0gAT FAT %rrz?na
fiF fret oY SFIT & faRSIfaFIC $ W
7 1 731 wT 91 g Far |
garaw & § vy Aw A0 A
FIATAT AT 1 43 S g g A
‘oY $few o ST ais qifarie
qAF gEAF {98 UF WISy T 374N
qer 2 1 faAaIfrE F @ ¥ oF ad
FAITHAFN T

“If any statement is made on the
floor of the House by a member or a
Minister which another member believes
to be  untrue, incompleie or incorrect,
it does not constitute a breach of
privilege. If an incorrect statement is
made, there are other remedies by
which the issue can be decided. A
breach of privilege can arise only when
the member or the Minister makes a
false statement or an incorrect state-
ment  wilfully, deliberately and know-

ingly.” )
g ey a0 # Fret
glvﬁﬁwgﬁﬁ:%fmmeﬁ ELCES

N ww gl WA AQ@ A A

g2 ) e R ataa A ER T
& SR g o a1 war wewe faam
g ot ﬁufaqmﬁmlﬁwn §
w1 ®if 5w A 9sar §) A W
wae ¢ e gw wmd w Rl

VAISAKHA 6, 1890 (54K4)

L S .

Privilege 203
gfafs & 9@ 7 ¥7 FHifs g w
faRrerfa®T & W #7 9971 A a7 IR
wfer @ o€ av W =) A
Ll

=t ag fowd : Suremw wEiRw, §
TG FGTH Aq9Ar FIF F AR
grag § gfRary am A dar g
a@Y faadt a7 amfaai gd § A AL A
GRAIWE | AT ga=ag g fs 20
e 1 99 SIHE ST qigq wAY
TRIRT ¥ A q@ QF F N T aw
g ar T W wEiRw A gAs) qe
geafa & N % agds me dfear ¥
IIEHER FT 92 T 59 § 7 48 99 7@
# & A & G-z g9l § @ qm@n)
Iy T TN TG & FF @ 98 I
® X UFERATAFAE P AT T@F
faT 97 #T q AT § 7 A Iy
5 ueifas 3@ A I AwEw g
fF Tz AXe omgEy g0 (saawm)
a4 TN 9 @ & Afaw |r A? Fag
%z W g 5 ag ouw aff @ § T
1 QT dar FX #3r 9% ¥ I qq_
g ¥ F W A aFY AR o @
st fe g o foear 4 olgw & aad
g TaE A8 § 5 MNeEw s ik
T 9 qF Jeiefa & g §, ag
o fFar sar §, a7t ) fear T
A d qeT wgar § fe goifaal &
TR} #T AT FIA & fag oY FALT qwTE
T 4 IAFT UG T F /I TS I8 -
W WA AN &7 g F fog HwA
a’kaﬁw%ﬁﬂmg 7z gl & @w
T W wmw_g'tfag'ﬁm
g ol o W oF A e ag weA A
feag za= &) Tonel w1 ww fAgw
@ § W gNfaE & s a0 W=
fagry N Aifw w<@ &) vafeo g9
wTAT &1 § qg¥ @A W WEgar g
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IMeTE  wERY, A qg F R W

T T FETE AT gL E | OF SR

THT GIET F JAFT F AT 24 4

F A=Y AR S grw W gf M@

qE T, AT & A J I ARH FT

feray v o, AT qWTd AT §,

dar A Fg wWEER F AIE W@

faq <t amew arr AiY Aew & faan

TACTH I TAAT QN AL A F W A I

Wy afaw & fag dev gd Sw A

e Y AgE &) AN R ARy

FIE FETT R AW WE 3T g

TER I AAOET T YRR A

ol AERT X TGN 9% AR F IR

g ww A

a4 A qg W § fe ag ¥ gur
fe 20 %7 gefa A& T 27 W29
ard w1 oY dow g€ S F Wl wERa A
o & 1 fadw fear P g o we
ot ¥ dar wrgar 1 ww A F afal
¥ O a<em § I A9 AN §
ar &Y 1 s e  qR fergde Ry
oitc wafery & &w-ure Sfear o sToRY-
forw w7 qver § S8 IR
ofod ge ¥ g3 A AN | A

W gureiew A & k§ A9 F

fr geex ¥ oamwar g oW
* oifew ¥ €@ a@ W WX
TR Mo ST ¥ sy AT, WA
SRR GTET 7 QITW fwar 39 g
i e W I ¥ o ¥ A 9w
fe 20 ar0w = A 38 wgAfa I @ €,
wfeT W roiEE s s § e
o ¥ Dew FrAm gt aT W
v wrs R § WROIE W
W w1 R 38 W Wi & femmn
% grvy & gx o ¥ fag Wi o
foser @i w&Zaer | Wher wfand
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1 oF frare ¥ L @ qraT wE @Y
wew fafreee” W 5 sadfea el F
Qﬂ°ﬁ0ﬁcﬁ@ﬁfa§ﬁ§§%l§ﬂﬁ
wF ATy g fag AW ¥
A @A Sigarg ) faw g ommw A
IAH A AT F g Ay ¥ A
afrdt ®Y i sz Tver Al g,
Ffew ofar oo 7 #7712, T g AT
AT zad Fiferdy g, d A w7
A9 § a1 A ¢, € AT FA FY I g
o ¥ mg fafedsr =% & qu e
il
o7 W I & e

_“The twentieth century has seen an
immense extension of the administra-
tive powers of government. Both
developments have given power to
bodies which are irresponsible in the
sense that they are not subiect to
democratic direction. The former has
immensely increased the power of the
Civil Service......”

* ] L]

*“Oddly enough the strict application
of the doctrine of ministerial responsibi-
.lity which still exists in theory... ... »

Fae FI9T ArG I F A7 A4S, g
o fgdy T T

s has actually added to the
power and invulnsrability of the
Civil  Service. For the Minister

# “gea’’ wez X IR T SrEAT §

“For the Minister alone to be judged
to be accounatable to Parliament for
actions of which he may have no know-
ledge (and of which he might dis-
approve if he had) is another example
of the conflict between myth and reality
in our constitutional practice which
actuaHy . prevents Parliament from
carrying out ome of its traditional
functions of redressing grievance. For
.under our practice the civil servant
. who jo many cases is actually responsi-



208 Question of VAISAKHA 6,

ble for decisions cannot be questioned .
on them.”"

T% 7 VAT frat & fe oy oy anR
T AW T F W A—gF A ey
st off #Y mar @, 3E & fodk 3w
A Al o gear—Afer Y ox w1y
A F WA Y, gH q@r vy fE
I F I Afer § “dm qe fewiox
oi%’ | T gAY qg Afer @ @ Ow
N arIm = ey o wfgwr @
AfF fafadrs =X a1t Fme wm
54y &, fafaars #A aig gy« g0
axdt &, fafadsr 74 sito THT A gow
axdt §, fafaqs ¥ FaRATAR Qe
T AT TFAT §, WL IT Y TAL qgA
T @ A A ww
TARATIN @ 7, N qEEg ¥ @
gz ggadt &Y, afeT ag ¥ e
forar 3 fod we4t wieT 27 w20 wrd
NI g1 FIAmaRgTEF AT @
et & A% @ @gq ¥ agw ¥
"I O F TAAY ? qg N gAIR g
g § a3 Wy KT AT A qE@ F@
g afeT ag FaeY et § 1

wt of gow AR ;e g
amar fafadrs A8 W Xwraar o
gfrar ag @waft fF ag aar s WX
qofyrfadl & aava & wdr FF aE

ot Ay formd W Wi F fgsm
R AT W WO AT F
78 o 16T, g Afadl, WS Wk ary
e ¥ Fifeqh @ T aw feogw
fream ite wTaw aw €.

oft wew fagr wwRAA (ORI ¢
WHEgr E

o} Ay foed : gf, gOF GG A
g &t frfadry 9 ®g avct § ) Afew
v & wgm wgw f feowopm
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were e wEas arew fafader afafa &
arnd % frd agaw W sRME ARy g At
gfrar &1 78 frapm £ fr o st §
e 3w g wifgd 1 g &Y sSrpgwy
ARSI B E 1 AT
7z fefeam aEfen g wRE
wiY fazars & 1 o 9 77 frafere wi-
sEeqr & 9w F WY AR ¥,
qORT ¥ agd amea Wk afe owed
Duafy Fzad TP M g @™
39 &1 gevam fear amar 8, o wfay
o A I FA F fa¥ EEd wah &
F 1 ¥ AT A9 TR FAS F weqw
T gfaa F 39T gz 37 N fgfr sa
¥ arz Ftaz Iy ? w1 I Fogw
gidFe d foar o, &% feaqrar 7 o=
TERNIATF TANE FRITF T
FTEF I NAT IGN A 1 Ag
wraar fafadsr s3 F amy 91, 74t
gfrar it oz TR AT Y, 37 AT
g &, 7 g fofedt A et g3 8

MR. DEPUTY-.SPEAKER :
Tarkeshwari Sinha.
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Shrimati

SHRI NATH PAI (Rajapur): Mr.
Deputy-Speaker. 1 beg your pardon. I
do not want to interrupt.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Mr. Nath
Pai, I have looked to Acharyaji. Your
inter is not y. 1 will call
him just now.

SHRI NATH PAl : Very strange for
me to claim that. [ am going to make a
totally different submission. This is the
second time that I have heard an hon.
Member accusing another hon. Member of
being a ‘dalal’ of Mr. Thacker.
(Imerruptions) Discharging his duty we
can disagree with hon. Mr. Madhu Limaye.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE :
appoint Mr. Thacker.

I did not

droam ok ac oA wgr owmy
¢
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : All these
expressions are not in good taste.

st arcweRQ fagy (T13): SuTSTE

wEYET, St T G FAT MG R W I
I F T AT FT HIE qGF A £

| WGT T qOgF A o ¥ &

AR # 73T { S T =i T A
et A8 FT | A EH I QR IrAT
%1 G AR 7 Wy 7 oY I faar
tamA @ ar Al i) AF o S
T wEare § ord §, 9 A A
71w Ea &t 9, fqg 1 gamen
TR w0 W A fear &, A <hEf @y
@Y ¥ g8 17 916 & ani § R o gy
gt w2leT § Fg1, SW @ ¥ weAw
T |

R HEANY §IE Y G qdeT ¥
FFqen 1 901 AR § g §
qq {7 9T g, A 9 wFy fF weAy
erAsE A frag & fF oo Swe A
= &t =) et g 9T @ A Y
P gEn A & s
& o gfear ary I I AT
AT &1 W F AN AN A @ T
<< fiear &, wmn &, 5 oA Tu 9 = d
NN GG IR TAT S5 & 5oz
I Y AW AR 9T FZ¥ W @ AT
A g Fe @@ AR X 2§, awag
GFAMETTNTR Y, T wF Q)
T R

A 7 HEIGT ¥ AU q9qeq ¥
39 et war fF o st Se A o @
¥ aw o & A | I F 9gd SR A7
sy FagdsNffor § or R
g was A Afer ¥ ag wfwmw
¥ #T 9N, fafeeT gga ¥ g9 &
FT A, dY avas § 07 FT 29 Q@ W
fafiec gea ¥ faey & 97 A wr
TETT & GFAT AY ? TF qT WA oA
forer o€ oY 3@ ¥ 913 20 AW AT 9
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(= g g F1 A7 Afed N 37
vz @ 2 9@ & g N Afew
N 1 gt @ E
XN a1 Ay fand @gd N
AR § 3 fe qe frit Ao F A
Famdrg at @ faq ar s W@

Uafa v A @i ae@ QA awdr g ?

7 @rifas N 7rET F7 8 aFar §
0T 37 T g8 w1 27 arde &Y AR
Fer gg W @r & fF 27 el w fafa-
wTaET 7 e agAfE ¥ Y o deF
¥ 7 FT 59 AT FT F3 27 7 5 @i W
T A1 Afay 1 S g 29
ard" #1 =y 29 gE Fr fEe
fafaeer agw § ¥ ok fafaeex ares
¥ fax $T 32T ara #Y 1 fafaee aEa
Fel s agg ¥ ot g g5 @ A
a7 oY fafaeer @mgd @ § ar I
AT arA § 1 W odEg A aga &Y
g @ &1 9T wifEc 4 wremar
tldgg & W fawwfusrr § o7 &
AFz JArg ? Asas ag ¢ fF wug #
A A QO GE R AT F AT Sy
a9 g7 T5f Fga § g0 freerd ¥ TRy
& A g favaerd oo sae A §
ATz are fRdY o sofaq Y 937 & qeem
¥ waTaT waew A9 fear war & gw oA
Afragarag @ &9y famd st
sy & fr foge il dag & ag weam
a& Y | FgX I Wi 7 gz @Iy
ot formd grar w2y v aver 7 Frer ) AT
gag 7 famy st N s # war, <@
safeq F% 17 F T qAT | owig FAS
st @AW A | I Ay ¥ §aAg
qIEA FT AT ¥ SART Age ALY fear
aar g1 adY g fadwrfae @
# A4 o Ay § A wzew N wiy
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁﬂﬁiaﬂ 21dAE ¥
AT g g
fmfmilaﬁmagqas% fgmg
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IE FY QAT T IW I IF 9T A6
frage aon A€ afi Rl g
ol §, srgdize § dfew 9 ar FAw
ot ¥ afew o gEwr feama A w0
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¥ wrawy ey faeft ar et adff @
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faedr foalt siT 9@ & 99 faedt &
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2 AR IEHT FIEFETE FIAT F AT
fafeedt 1 g7 ¥ iw fean &Y w1 TEE
TNEY qrar ot gwar & 5 #Y ogen
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§z ¥ oey TR IW AE F A AT
I I F AR AR TN & oW
T F A 1 orferariiz § we A Al
a7 $1 g3 arg I ot wfl|m @
TEY 75 T F FEAT E @Y ISF AT
A QI FE TE I @ Y qraqqr & ARG
2 1 zafqm WMo gFC a1 fao T & ¥
T Tg IGF! AAT ARGIQT ¥ qEl F
FAT AT FT ARGAT Ag1 &7 97 qFAr &)
ag gura fyass &, o agkw w1 fya=-
A &, gIear w1 fyawT &

ag Y 77T AT Y 0T {1 ;A
# wgat ok gk fAQt @ ¥ agw
[ A 7T fiRet ard A7 3z @
FIT AET TF qTg I 7S @A ara wg
THAT Fgar @) A F @g & @@
& qgT AEEY § FAT WO 48 FEQ
TAFET S F7 @I & 98 3F 2 a1 faQqey
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F W R IGR A|WAT A |
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oF a7 AR § s A § g
a1gg w1 asx Y ¥ 7 1w agw
Ty 7Y 91w A W F 7 fafree
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sfiweft arcdd faegr 0 R A9
oo & ot & gar & g

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : No. Ifl
permit it, I will have to allow Shri K. L.
Gupta. That can be recited in the Central
Hall, not here.

3i3

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE (Kanpur) : I
should like to make it clear that [ and my
group do not hold any brief cither for
Prof. Thacker or for tbe Minister in charge
of the particular department. The ques-
tions is whether in reply to questions
the other day on this subject, the
Minister misled the House or concealed
some of the facts which he should not
have done.

Before coming to the real question,
may 1 say that Prof. Thacker's antecedents
should have been verified before making
him Chairman of this Committee ? I had
said in this House when the Short Notice
Question came up that before coming to
the Scientific Research Ministry, Prof.
Thacker was employed in, and was sub-
scribing to the ideology of, the private
sector. | had no illusion in my mind
even then. I know that during those days
1 wrote many letters to the Secretary of the
particu'ar Ministry, when he was controll-
ing the Scientific Research Ministry and
was Director of the Survey of India. I
pointed out how he” was helping certain
business houses.

I charge the Minister with appointing
the same Prof. M. S. Thacker, said to be
one of the biggest scientists—! doubt very
much his scientific genius—as Chairman of
such a big Committee and that too to inves-
tigate the affairs of a very big business
house. Whether there is a privilege motion,
or no privilege motion, who have gained
out of it ? The Birlas. (Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The time
is limited. I will not give you more than
five to seven minutes. If you go to other
matters 1 will have to stop it. (Inrerruptions)

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE : The investi- .

gation was going on against Birlas, not
against Mr. Modi. So, I ask, is it true ?
So many letters were read, Mr. Rathee's
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letter to Mr. Wanchoo and so on. After
reading those letters, after heariog them,
it is quite obvious that there was serious
bungling, Who has dooe this bungling,
whether it is Mr. Wanchoo or the Minister
Shri F. A. Ahmed, knowingly or unknow-
ingly, intentionally or unintentionally, is a
matter to be decided. Mr. Thacker had
no business to approach the department
for accepting the directorship of a particu-
lar bank which is controlled by the big
business-houses the conduct of whom was
under enquiry.

Then, is it a fact that when this ques-
tion was referred to Mr. L. K. Jha, the
Governor of the Reserve Bank, he also
heard it ? I am told that Mr. Jha rang up
the Deputy Prime Minister, Shri Morarji
Desai—the Finance Minister and said, “I
have no objection.” Shri Morarji Desai
also said—I am speaking subject to correc-
tion and if I am wrong I am prepared to
correct myself—that now that the Banking
Bill is coming after social control which
was sought to be imposed on banks, there
will be no difference between the State
bank and the Reserve Bank or other banks.
So, naturally there was no objection if he
accepts the directorship of a particular
bank.

I want a clear answer to this House.
Let the hon. Minister answer this point.
I plead—and I support the motion—that
this matter should be referred to the Pri-
vileges Committee because we want to know
what was happening to the underworld.
We want to know what was happening bet-
ween Mr. Thacker, Shri F. A. Ahmed and
Mr. Wanchoo. Is it like the old Muadhra
episode ? What was that ? We want to
unearth what was hapoening behind the
scene.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI (Guna) : You
will never discover.

SHRI S. M. BANERJEE : I know;
when Shri Kripalani . became the Chairman
of the Anti-Corruption Committee and then
resigned: I asked him why. He said “I
would have become corrupt if I remained.”
I know the reason. Now, I want the whole
thing to be unearthed. 1 therefore request
that this matter should be referred to the
Privileges Committee, and anybody who is
guilty, whether he is the Minister or any-
body else, he should gracefully and peace-
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[Shri S. M. Banerjee]

fully resign even at this stage. (Interruption)
Mr. Thacker should never have been
brought to work as Chairman of this Com-
mittee and should never be allowed to con-
tinue in this Committee. With these words
1 support this motion and say that it should
be referred to the Privileges Committee.

THE MINISTER OF LAW (SHRI
GOVINDA MENON) : Mr. Deputy-Spea-
ker, Sir, the copy of the motion which has
just now been circulated, the motion by
Shri Rabi Ray, reads as follows :

“Whereas in the opinion of this
House it clearly appears necessary to
cnquire whether a breach of privilege
of the House has been committed or
not by the Minister of Industrial Deve-
lopment and Company Affairs by the
reply given by him on the 2nd April,
1968, this House, therefore, resolves to
refer this matter to the Committee of
Privileges with instructions to report
on the first day of the next session.”
The Members of this House will now

be called upon to vote on this motion, and
1 am amazed to find that nobody who sup-
ported the motion referred to any passage
in the statement made by the Minister on
the 2nd April, which was either falss—

@ﬂgfﬂ‘ﬁ:
%1 3 e ;

SHRI GOVINDA MENON: —or
which was calculated to mislead the House.

The hon. member wants me now to
look into the 24th April statement.

ot we fored ;Wi A 2 SRA A
TS AT, S AT R |

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : That can
not be. This is a privilege motion with
respect to certain statement made by the
minister on a certain' date.

218
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
tion is clear.

The mo-

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : 7 out of
the 8 motions are dated 23rd _April. These
cannot be with respect to the statement
made on the 24th April. The eighth mo-
tion by Mr. Limaye is dated 24th April,
but it says :
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“In response to the short notice
question No. 15 answered on the 2nd
April, MR. F. A. Abmed; Minister for
Industrial Development and Company
Affairs stated...” etc.

This motion was given at 10 A.M. on
that day. If rambling statements are made,
if statements which were not made on 2nd
April are referred to, if statements made
by others with respect to other matters are
referred to, if it is alleged that if some
members of this House vote against the
-motion ; they would be doing it out of
political motives, that is not correct. Some
of us on this side will vote against the
motion because in the statemcnt made by
the minister on 2nd April, I have not been
able to see from the official record...

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : How can
you see ?

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : It may
be my inability. If the hon. member is
able to see, 1 am very happy. He will be

able to see things which are not there.
The record is clear. The question raised
by Mr. Panigrahi was :

“Will the Minister of Industrial
Development and Company Affairs be
pleased to state :

(a) Whether Professor M. S. Thacker,
the Chairman, of the Committee ap-
poiated to investigate into the question
of issuc of industrial licences to private
monopoly houses in the country has
accepted the directorship of the Bank
of India and is attending its meetings ;
and

(b) if so,
thereto ?”°

Government’s reaction

The written answer réad out by the
minister was :

(a) and (b). The facts regarding the
question are that it is understood that Pro-
fessor M. S. Thacker, Chairman of the
Industrial Licensing Policy Inquiry Com-
mittee, was invited informally to a meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Bank of
India on the 28th March, 1968, to let them
know his decision on the offer made to
him of Directorship on the Board of the
Bank. After telling them that he required
three to four weeks to consider his decision,
Professor Thacker came away from the
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meeting. Subsequently, the Government
have been informed that he has declined
the offer. In the circumstances, it is not

proposed by Government to take any fur-
ther action in-the matter.

I fail to see anything which is false or
which was calculated to mislead the House
in this answer. If the wise Mr. Kripalani
could find anything in this which was cal-
culated to mislead the House, [ have no
objection. Experienced Members of Parlia-
ment like him should have some basis be-
fore making allegations here. I have not
been ablc to understand from any of the
spceches made herc which of the three
statements in this answer was deliberately
false and calculated to mislead the House.
Is it false to say that hc went to attend
informally a meeting of the Board of Direc-
tors of the bank ? It is admitted to be
correct. s it not correct that he said that
he would answer sometime later ? Is it
not correct that before he went to New
York, he informed, through Mr. Rathee,
the minister that he does not propose to
accept the directorship of the Bank of
India ?

15 00 hrs.

These are the three statements made.
We are told that these statements are false
and arc calculated to mislcad the House
and  therefore therc should be an
inquiry in the Committee of Privilcges. s
the Committee of Privileges a body to in-
quirc into matters which are not relevant
to the issues raised ? Is the privilege of
this House which is very important to the
Members of the House and to the House to
be so lightly treated that anything could be
sent to the Committee of Privileges ? If
some of us would vote against it is because
we want to see that the privilege of hav-
ing a privilege for the Members of the
House should be preserved as a sanctified
privilege and it should not be tossed about
or attempted to be tossed about like this.

The hon. Member, Shri Limaye, when
he found difficulty said that we should re-
fer to the statement of 24th April. Why
not the statement of 30th April which
would come later ? We.are now on the
question of the statement of 2nd April. 1
will come to the subsequent aunswers in
answer to supplementaries. The next ans-
wer made by the Minister is so far as the
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visits of Professor Thacker to any house of
the monopolists are concerned. He said
he had no information. That was in re-
ply to Shri Umanath. Another question
was by Shri Bancrjee, whether he does not
know that Shri Thacker’s antecedents were
of a certain character. To that also hé
said that he had no information.

What is it that should be sent to the
Privileges Committee ? We heard many
speeches here. With due respect to those
who made these speeches, those who sup-
ported the motion —some of our friends
opposed the motion—covered a very wide
ground most of which was  irrelevant
(Interruption). They are irrelevant because
the motion is with respect to the statement
made on 2nd April. Do not get offended
with me when [ throw the torch- light on
the true facts in the debate. It was said
that the Minister might have agreed at a
certain stage... ...

SHR1 MADHU LIMAYE :
“might have agreed”, he agreed.

Why

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : He might
have agreed at a stage that he might hold
both the things. I do not know. And,
it was suggested that it was at the instance
of Shri Kumaramangalam that later the
Professor thought. that he would resign. 1
do not think it is so. But assuming it is
50, is it a matter to be sent to the Com-
miltee of Privileges ?

ot wg fom® - s W R 7

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : Now, it
has been from statements made here and
from letters read out—I do not know from
where those letters came, and there was
objection to the use of the word ‘dalal’ and
all that—I do not use that word but
letters were read out...

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : Do you
challenge those letters ?

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : I do not
say. 1 say they have come and they are
very suggestive... .

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
Not ‘suggestive’ but ‘subjeetive’. -

of Ay fody  gEeifeT W &7
IITSAE WEYT, AT CATEE WIE WTET & |
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SHRI GOVINDA MENON :1 do not
say you are a ‘dalal’.

=t Ay fomd W F T AR
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# w7 w% | fyg wAAg e Y g O
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : When ob-
jection was raised earlier 1 said then and
again say it is for the Minister cancerned
to contradict it.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : Let him say
that. Why should the Law Minister
insinuate.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The only
person who can contradict it is the Minis-
ter. We cannot-say whether it is correct
or not.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE :
deny it.

Let him

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : In his reply
not now. There is no point of order.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : Why is the
Law Minister insinuating. It is for the
Minister of Industrial Development and
Company Affairs to say whether it is
correct or not.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER Shri
Limaye may please refer to the resolution.
He is well within the ambit of the reso-
lution.

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : 1
extremely sorry that...

am

st 7y fowg ;w1 A7 W oA A
AT FT THY § o6 AT wgr ¥ wrar
g ad & A,

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : 1 Should
say that he has said nothing about it.
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‘MR DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
referred to the contradictions.

it vy e : wiw deT & F9T S
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He only

SHRI GOVINDA MENON: I
extremely sorry, I have
stood.

am
been misunder-

oY ¥ AR 0@ ) qeX A agi
9 @ §, 99 9T WA q ag w2
& freft 9t gt F3a gL (sa9em).
FIIEANT A & fadr = & ?

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : I did not
say that.

ot ®aT W NA T AD T A
g 2

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
has said that. It is in bad taste.
not used that word.
now.

Nobody
He has
Let him conclude

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : | did not
use the word ‘dalal’ and 1 do not want to
use it. Shri Madhu Limaye took it as if
I made an insinuation against him. 1am
very sorry. I did not want to make any
such impression.

SHRI HEM BARUA (Mangolia) ;- He
says. I do nmot want to call him a dalal.
That is an indirect way of insulting the
House and the members also.

st oft gew A Sy
aReg, & qeEAw  wrEoATE  fay
AT ATRAT § | Ry smafae dEe
Y 7w T w2 & g B AW N
T T R § 1 1Y sw @) gee
s arfe &g ferfame s @@ g
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Even then
1 said it is not in good - taste. - 1 observed
it. When we are discussing a serious
matter we should not use such terms.

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : 1[I have
not used that word, I will not use that
word and I do not want to use that word.
I am very sorry that whatever I said has
been taken to be an insinuation of Shri
Madhu Limay. That was not my intention.
All that I say is that with respect to the
statement made by the Minister on the
2nd April these letters are irrelevant. Sub-
sequently, other things are built up and
questions are being raised whether, as a
matter of fact, the Minister did consent to
Shri Thacker occupying both the places.
All that I say is it is all irrelevant. [ do not
believe it is true. And if it were true,
there is no reason_why the Professor before
going to New York should inform the
Minister ‘“afier all I do not take up that
job.” Before going to New York, he gives
the information to the Minister saying that
he will not take up that job. It means
“after all, I am not going to take that job™;
that is what it means. Therefore, 1 would
submit with very great respect to the eight.
hon Members...

SHRIMATI TARKESWARI SINHA :
The hon. Minister should understand what
is being said in the House. All that has
been said by Shri Yadhav. Now heis
saying everything said here has been irre-
levant. He should understand what is
being said in the House.

SHRI GOVINDA MENON : Therefore,
what I mean is- that the hon. Members
who have moved this motion should con-
fine themselves to what has been said by
the Minister on the 2nd April. And if
there are members here who think that the
statement made here on the 2nd April is
not complete, that is a different matter. That
does not give an occasion for raising a privi
lege issue. Shri Yadhav read out from page
216 of that book, a passage. based upon the
ruling given by the Speaker of the Third Lok
Sabha. Under these circumstances, I think
this motion does not deserve to be sent to
the Committee of Privileges.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI (Guna) : Mr.
Peputy-Speaker, Sir, | think this is a very
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simple question. There have been so many

.names mentioned, Shri Thacker, Shri Wan-

choo and Shri Rathee and I do not know
them from Adam. But I am surprised
that one Congressman says that this Thacker
is an honest man while another Congress-
man says : no, he is the dalal of big busi-

ness. And my poetic sister praised him in
one sentence and condemned him in
another.

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
I praised his resignation.

SHRI J.B. KRIPALANI : She praised
him in one senténce and condemned him
in another. But I must say that is poetic
licence which is aliowed. But when this_
question is voted upon, if this is voted
upon at all, then they (Congressmen) will
all be together. They have been contra-
dicting each other here about the character
of a person. But when they vote, they
will vote solidly together. If they have
such divergent views about one person
whosé conduct is being discussed here and
if they vote in one way only, I ask: Are
they going to be honest to themselves ? If
they are not honest to themselves, how are
they going to be honest to the country ?

AN HON. MEMBER : They are honest
to the Party.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : They are
honest to the Party not to the nation.

SHRIMATI TARKESHWARI SINHA :
My colleague, the lady Member, has asked
me to say to you that your speech is comp-
letely irrelevant.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : It is for you,
Sir, to decide whether my speech is relevant
or not. It is not for my poetic sister and
she is not suppesed to be a messenger of
others here. She has her own independent
existence.

What I want to say is this. This is a very
simple question. The hon. Minister could
have said that he saw no harm in a parti-
cular person occupying these ‘two posts but
afterwards he realised that it should not
be so. There is nothing in that. There
would have then been no discussion at all.
It is quite possible. I say that such a thing
is permissible that afterwards when my
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[Shri J. B. Kripalani]

attention is drawn to it and I say it is not
permissible to hold two positions. The
matter would have ended there. This is a
sjimple matter. Prof. - Thacker was . a
member of the Planning Commission. The
Planning Commission. was appointed by
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru. Was he a good
judge of men or a bad judge ot men or did
he perposely put perverse people in office ?
Why did not the Minister know something
about his (Thacker’s) credentials before he
appointed him ? On that day, if you reme-
mber, 1 had said that this report should
not be sent to prof. Thacker or to any-
body and that it should be sent to the
Planning Commission who had authorised
Prof. Hazare. But I say even the Planning
Commission did not authorise him. Nobody
authorised him. It was an irrelevant
report. I do not know why the House is
concerned with it. If it has concerned
itself with it and they have contradicted
each other and if the Congress Members
are going to show a united front when,
if at all this is to be put to the vote, I say,
they are not honest to themselves.

Another  thing is : Why should they
be afraid of putting this matter before the
Privileges Committee ? After all, in the
Privileges Committee  also, the Congress
Members are in a majoritv. They can
vote together there also if they are voting
here together.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : May I
correct him ? The Privileges. Committee
Reports are nat based on a majority or
mipority.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : If the whip
can have currency here, if the . whip pre-
vails here, what is there to check them
from having the whip there also ? Here
also, they are contradicting each other.
Therefore, I would suggest that this is not a
question which should be left to the House
to decide. It is a question for the Presi-
ding Officer to decide whether it should go
or.not to the Privilege Committee.

That is your function. You' are
delegating that function to a party
which is not true to itself, which is not
true to each other and which votes only
in one way. It is perfectly wrong. You
will be quite justified in deciding on your
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own judgment whether this thing should
be referred to the Privileges Committee.
Our Law Minister has said that both the
parties have been talking non-sense. I
believe him in this. - He is perfectly right.
1 have no quarrel with him. I agree with
him. It is your bounden duty to decide
this question yourself and not shirk the
responsibility. If you shirk it, it will be
said that you are siding with one side or
the other.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :

But for

. the hon. Member's remark, I would not

have intervened. As the hon. members
know, the report of the Privileges Com-
mittee comes before this House and this
House is supreme. Therefore, whether 1
should exercise my discretion or judgment
at this stage, though .the Chair or the
Presiding authority could exercise that, for
failure to exercise that discretion, the hon.
Member should not say that the Presiding
authority is inclined towards this side or
that side. That is not correct.

Mr. Rabi Ray's motion was circu-
lated a little late. Mr. Kanwar Lal
Gupta is moving an amendment to that
which I am permitting him to do.

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA : I beg
to move.

That in the motion moved by Shri Rabi
Ray, after *““2nd insert ““and 24th™.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER
amendment is before the House.

The

Ms. Umanath. He should be brief.

SHRI UMANATH (Pudukkottai) : You
said in the beginning that time will be
given for each Group. I will take only
that time.

The central point, so far as this
particular privilege motion is concerned,
is the conduct of the Minister and not that
of Mr. Thacker. So far as Mr. Thacker
is concerned, he had been a Trojan hotse

in the committee and now he is a dead

]'*c')lrse. Tl}e{g is no use whipping the dead
hatsg, ' DR
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With regard to the Minister’s conduct,
the Law Minister was saying so much that
we must limit ourselves to the reply of
the Minister made oh the 2nd April. Of
course, now that amendment is therc. He
wanted to know which . portion constituted
a breach of privilege. 1'am now relying
only on the reply of 2nd April itself. On
2nd ‘April, the hon. Minister, towards the
end, in reply to “Prof. Ranga’s question—
as 1 said, towards the end only —made
this statement where he says :

“Just before his departure for New
York, he came and told me that this
is the position and asked for the
Government’s reaction. [ said, if he
becomes the Director of the Bank it
would be m possible for him to rémain
as the Chairnian of this Committee”.

It is only here, only once; he has made
this statement and that too, towards:the
end.

According to the statement, at the very
first instance, the Minister told him that
he should néver Be on the other committee
he must resign in that case. This is the
statement made ; I am touching that
portion.

The point for determination now s
whether at the very first instance the
Mlmster told him like this or at the first
mstance ke told him somﬂhml dlﬂerent
ﬂnd lhat was suppressed in the House on
2nd Apnl when hé replied. That is the
question for detérmination... (farerruptions)
Just a

AN HON. MEMBER :

repetition.

SHRI UMANATH: It may be a
repetition. It cannot he helped.

With regatd to that point, I am con-
vinced so , far as the records go that the
Minister had actually accepted that. there
is no harm in serving as Director while
remaining as the Chairman here. On the
basis of the records—1 go by the records—
the sequence has been explained. The first
sequence is prior to.20th.

One Secretary, that is the Secretary
of that' Committee, writes to the' Secretary
to the Ministry whereby hé requests
the Sectetary of the Mikistry to rfecom-
mend to the Minister - to- permit Mr.
Thavkvr to "serve 43 § Direcior while
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Brivitege 06

remaining here. This is the ﬁrst letter
Second is the - 20th rmeeting between Kir.

Thacker and the Minister. The third is
the confirmation letter. .
Now the point, is : Shn Chandra

Jeet Yadav said, ‘Are you to tely on these
letters® 7 No, I am not relymg on the
letters. 1 am relying on the conduct of
the hon. Minister v/sa vis the letters. [
am there. What was the conduct of the
Minister ? . The third letter clearly says,
‘Il am glad that in yesterday's meeting you
accepted such and such thing’. Now,
according to the Minister, at the very first
meeting, he said, ‘You cannot be there'.
Now, here is a letter which says that he
accepted just .the opposite. The first
thing that the Minister should have done

was to write ‘No, you are wrong.. [ am
contradicting this - position. You are
wrong’. He did not do that. Shri

Kanwarlal Guptaji rightly put it ‘Why it
was not contradicted’. It is so because
the contents were true. You know, Sir,
in official correspondence—I am seriously
on that point—when two people meet and
talk orally, cither there will be joint
minutes or :minutes will be circulated
between both the parties or there will be a
note on which both the parties will sign
or the last method is:that one party . will
write to the other -party, ‘This is what
we understood’ and that closes the whole
thing._ Sir, here the Minister 2id not
contradict because...

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The hon.
Member’s. time is up. o

SHRI UMANATH : Why, Sir ? - You

said in the beginning...

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Only 5 or
7 minutes. Now please try to conclude.

SHRI UMANATH : So, Sit, the point
is this : because the contents were true,
he did not contradict.

The second poml is what Shn leaye
said. That is also what'1 came to under-
stand that on the léttét there is a noting by
Mr. Wanchoo. Accordmg to my infor-
mation, that poting by Mr. Wunchoo is

“File’, “You kmow"ig Jﬂ'mal cotrespondeice

if on the fie'd" néting is made to- ‘file’,
that ﬂ‘xems that it is at.cepxed, the wholg
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[Shri Umanath]

thing is finished and there is nothing more
to pursue; it is closed. (Interruptions)
This is the strongest point. I want the
hon. Minister in his reply to tell us how
he would explain these two positions. The
30th reply, I would say, is an afterthought.
That is the clear position. It was an
afterthought.

Now another thing | would like to
bring to the notice of the hon Law Minister
is with regard to the 2nd April statement
where the hon. Minister said about his
first meeting just before his departure for
New York that he came and told him, ‘This
is the position’ and asked for Government’s
reaction. The impression given by the
Minister is that the first meeting of Mr.
Thacker with his proposal and for his
reaction was just before his departure to
New York, that is 27th-29th and it means
that the first meeting was on the 28th.
So, my second point is that so far as the
reply of 2nd April by the Minister is
concerned— for the attention of the hon.
Law Minister who is now unlawfully going
through some other papers—the reply is
unfortunate for him and that the reply is
that the first meeting was on the 28th.
On the 2nd April when he was replying,
be was actually suppressing the fact of the
first meeting on the 28th.

SHRI NATH PAl:
suggestio falsi.

Suppressio veri

SHRI UMANATH : Finally, on the
question of susceptibility, the hon. Minister
misled the House and here also’'1 am
referring to his 2nd April statement. On
the 24th he said that was a revelation to
him. ‘It was a shocking revelation' he
said. At the first meeting, that was on
the 24th, he said that Mr. Thacker said,
‘I am in financial difficulties’. That was
on the 24th. 1 was surprised. In the
first meeting he said ‘I was in financial
difficulties. I had to make certain security
for the future. So I want to accept the
Directorship of the Bank’. Although the
statement of the Minister says that Mr.
Thacker is susceptible to weaknesses in
views of his financial difficulties, yet on 2nd
what did he say ? He misled the House by
saying on the 2nd, ‘I do not for a moment
bslisvethat 8 person of bis stature and statys
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would fall a prey to such temptations’. 1Is
it not nmisleading the House on the
susceptibility of Mr. Thacker ? All this
means that the Minister has misled the
House and I say this must gc to the
Privileges Committee because so many
letters have been quoted, minutes of the
Enquiry Committee are also in the picture,
also the meetings between the Minister
and Mr. Thacker are there, then written
editorials of newspapers are there calling
the Minister without using the word ‘liar’,
but there are editorials in leading news-
papers that he has misled the Parliament.

But this is the position. The question
is whether this House can merely by a
majority take a decision in such cases. So
many letters are being quoted. So many
minutes and records of committees are
mentioned here. Our people will have
this feeling that here is Parliamcat which,
without going through the minutes, is
deciding things by majority vote, and this
will be . spoiling the reputation of this
Parliament in the entire country and in the
entire world.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH
(Nandyal) : Mr. Deputy-Speaker, Sir, I
am sorry to state that this whole discus-
sion has been more influenced by certain
ideological predilections and it is being
used so as to bring in some political
colour on this emtire matter. Sir, on one
thing I must say what I feel, and that is,
1 am not happy with regard to the
composition of this Committee itself. As
a matter of fact, my humble submission
is that the hon, Minister should have been
very careful in constituting this Committee.
This committee consisting of Dr. M, S.
Thacker and Shri Mohan Kumaramangalam
had more than what looked on the surface.
All this trouble started with this com-
position of this committee and the moment
it has begun to function. So, Sir, I do
not want to attribute any motives and say
this man is honest and that man is dis-
honest. What I want to say is, Professor
Thacker has committed an act of impro-
priety more than dishonesty. Here is a
matter between the hon. Minister and
Professor Thacker and this matter has
come up for discussion whether the Minister

¢a agree to his taking up the directorship
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of that Bank. And, during the course of
conversations it isevident and it is clear,
and it has been substantiated by later facts,
that the Minister has clearly stated to
Professor Thacker that it is not only
improper but it also goes against the
position he holds that he should not accept
this Directorship of the Bank. This has
been later substantiated by the Secretary
when he has written in writing and also
verbally that Professor Thacker has decided
not to accept this position. Sir, here all
the factors come into being. The correspon-
dence is all one-way traffic. Mr. Rathee
writes to Mr. Wanchoo ; and even Mr.
Wanchoo writes to Mr. Rathee. The
Minister is not at all in the picture. By
the correspondence that has been written
it is ‘now our hon. friends’ right to draw
certain implications and meanings that the
hon. Minister has been misleading this
House! Sir, it is all entirely false.

If the hon. Members demanded that
there should be an equiry constituted into
this whole episode I am one with them.
But if they want to take this up under the
garb of Privilege motion, 1 am entirely
against it. 1t does not at all constitute
any breach of privilege because the Minis-
ter, in the course of his statement, has
stated facts, and subsequently also he has
never made an attempt to mislead the
house nor has he committed any breach of

the privilege of the House. Thank you.
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER Now,
Shri Srinibas Misra.
SHRI NATH PAI : Before Shri

Srinibas Misra starts, may | make one sub-
mission ? Do we take Shri P. Venkta-
subbaiah seriously when h: makes this
sporting offer ? Here is a very senior
Member of the ruling party who has
thrown a challange at us ..

SHRI G. VISWANATHAN (Wandi-
wash) : He is the secretary of the Con-
gress Party.

SHRI NATH PAI: He is a senior
Member, none-the-less.

I think you, Sir, have heard- him very
clearly ; he threw a challenge at us that he
was prepared to accept an independent in-
quiry. Whose inquiry was it? Was it
his inquiry or else whose inquiry was it ?
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : He said
‘independent committes’. I had followed
him. He said that there could be an inde-
pendent committee to go into this whole
affair. That is what he bas said. It is
a personal view that he has expressed.

SHRI NATH PAIl: Since he is a
senior Member, I wanted to know whose
offer it was.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : 1 cannot
allow this cross-examination now.

SHRI NATH PAI: | am not asking
you, but I am asking the hon. Member.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : It is a
personal viewpoint that he has expressed.

SHRI NATH PAI: Then, let them
say that they resile from it.

SHRI P. VENKATASL&BAIAH : Let
me make it very clear to 'Shri Nath Pai.
What I said was this. If hon. Members
want I have said let there be an indepen-
dent inquiry constituted. I meant an in-
quiry by Government into all those
matters.

SHRI NATH PAI : We welcome this
clarification. . Inquiry by Government ?
That is the best joke of the year. I never
knew such a strange sense of humour
before.

SHRI SRINIBAS MISRA (Cuttack) :
1t appears that the Law Minister has
underscored the privileges of this House.
He wants to say that privilege is so valu-

‘able that it has to be préserved by all

means. s it contradictory with the privi-
lege that the matter in respect of which a
privilege of this House has been 'alleged
to have been broken by the Minister con-
cerned should be examined by the Privi-
leges Committee ? I agree with him that
the matter is so great and that the privi-
lege of this House is so valuable. So, I
submit that it should be examined by a
committee of this House. What objection
could the Law Minister have to this ?

The hon. Law Minister also wants that
in a debate in this House, there should be
charges framed against the Minister detail-
ing them opne by one and pointing out
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[Shri Srinibas Misral. ..
that he is guilty of such and such a thing,
but that bas not been done.

SHRI NATH PAI:
later.

I shall do it

SHRI SRINIBAS MISRA : Had he

read the privilege motions which had been"

submitted, he would have found that there
were some in which the charges had been
framed pointing out'that such and such
a sentence which was uttered by the Minis-
ter on the 2nd April was false, that such
and such a sentence misled the House and
so on.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER 1 .would
requut the hon. Member to read the
motion. There is no such thing there. It
only wants that an investigation “should be
made. There is no ‘question of charges
being made that such and such a thing was
false and so on.

SHRI NATH PAI:
them now.

He is making

SHRI SRINIBAS MISRA : The Law
Minister had said that there were no
specific charges which had been made. I
would like to point out that Shri Umanath
had brought forward some definite charges,
and let the hon. Minister exercise his right
of. reply under natural justice. Then, there
are other charges also in regard to the

statements made in this House on 2nd-

April. 1'would like just to quote. The

hon. Minister said :

“Subsequently. thc Government have
‘been mformed that” he declined 'the
offer.”” ™

Here, lhe word ‘he] refe[s.‘(o. Prof, Thagk_cg,
“The second statement which he made
was : ,

“Since ‘he has not accepted the
directorship of the bank, the question
ofrcplacmg Pml‘ Thacker does not
anse

Thns is mtended to mislead the House,

Then, in answer to Shri Chandra Jeet
Yadav, he had stated :.

" “But before leaving, he told me that

he had declined the offer.”
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The fourth statement which he made
in reply to Shri Ranga was :

“He has not accepted th'e offer.”

1 would take these things one by one.
First, 1 shall take up the last ome. That
is glanpgly not true that he has nat agcept-
ed the offer. Subsequem events -have
shown that he was about to accegt the
offer. According to the ‘hon. Minister, the
standard of proof in these matters must be
records. Some records and. some docu-
ments were sought to be placed by an hon.
Member from our side of the Hoyse, and
np contradlcuon has yet come My. hon,
friends opposne do not say that the. letters
are false and they do not say that they are
fabricated. Once the records ‘are there
and there is no contradiction, the House
must lake those documents as true a.nd
correct copies of the letters that were
exchanged.

While answering the calling attention-
notice on the 24th inst., this was the state-
ment that the hon. Minister made.

“If it had been a fact that I had
agreed to Prof. Thacker coutinuing as
Chairman of the Committee even after
becoming a Director of the Bank,
surely there would have been some
communication by the Government to
him or to the Committee to that
effect”.

So the hon. Mmlsler accepts that for prov-
ing his acceptance of Prof. Thacker’s dual
role, there must be some document on
record. As there is no record, so that has
not happened This 'is his argument 1
would like to point out that this’ argument
can hold good for proving that the state-
ment made by the Minister on 2 April is
false. Had he declined’ the offer or the
terms and conditions of Prof. Thacker
accepting this dual role, there should have
been something on record. The bhon.
Minister doés not come forward with any
statemert, anything en record, to show
that he told Prof. Thacker : ‘You cannot
act in this dual role’. What does it mean ?
It only means that with his connivance,
Prof. Thacker had accepted, or was about
to accept, the directorship.

The correspondence between Shri
Rathee and Shri Wanchoo would show
that the terms and conditions of this dual
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role were also mapped out. The hon.
Minister had accepted that. On the 20th,

it is accepted that Prof. Thacker met the
hon. Minister. On the 2Ist, in confirma-
tion Prof. Thacker writes to - the Secretary
of the Ministry that this was the conver-
sation ; it has reference to a previous letter
wherein the terms and conditions were. set
out.

After 2Ist, what becomes the position ?
The Secretary to the Ministry knows that
Prof. Thacker is about to accept the. direc-
torship of the Bank of India. ‘But how is
it that the Minister does not know ? - How
is it that the Minister who gets the answers
and brief from the Secretary to answer in
this question does not know this ?- How
is it that he can say ‘I do not know any-
thing about it’? How <can the Minister
here make such a statement unless he warits
to mislead the House ? How could he
make a statement like that, that ‘L do not
koow whether he has accepted’ ? Rather
he has made a contradictory statement say-
ing that he has not accepted:

Therefore, my contention is that what-
ever the Minister has stated in these four
sentences is either designed to mislead the
House or is false. So I support the
Motion for reference to the Privileges
Committee.

SOME HON. MEMBERS ros¢—

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : There arc
several requests for the floor. Shri Dande-
ker had written to me also. Shri Sheo
Narain will resume his seat. .

SHRI SHEO NARAIN : Have 1 no
right to speak in this House ?
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : We have

already exceeded the time.

SHRI K. NARAYANA: RAO (Bobbili):
My name is there.

MR. - DEPUTY-SPEAKER :  Several
names are here. 1 will call the Minister.
We have to conclude (hi's by 4 PM.

SHRI N. DANDEKER (Jamnagar) :
May 1 have a few minutes ?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : No. I am
very sorry. There is no time. I was in-
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clined to give some time to Shri Dandeker
because he had written to me at the begin-
ning itself. But:if 1 do that, I will have
to allow others from either side. Members
will excuse me. -

SHRI NATH
excuse you. '

THE MINISTER OF. INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AND COMPANY AFFA-
IRS (SHRI. F. A. AHMED) ;: The House
has had the benefit of hearing the views of
many members so far as. thjs Motion is
cancerned. .

. The relevant point under it is whether
1 made any. statement on 2nd April which
was either false or could be interpreted as.
one which had misled the. House to take
up a certain position.

PAI: We will aiwayé

SHRI J.. B, KRIPALANI Nobody
is misled—that is. wrong. .
‘SHRL F. A. AHMED Sir, 1

would- like to say that so far as the
question of amy statement on the basis
of which.- the -House was likely to take a
decision - is ‘concerned, that was not the
issue on:the 20d April. Certain- questions
were put to me and 1 replied to those
questions, and today I stand by what I
stated on that day. Therefore, the ques-
tion today is whether on the. 2nd April, I
had stated —(Interruption] —Mr. Gupta, you
will please give me. this indulgence. When
you were speakipg I did not utter. a single
word and | gave. you full oppertugity, |
am here, now in the place of an accused
and 1 hope you will not deny me the.
principle of natural justice for what I have
to.say. Now, the only question is whether
1 gave faise information, to the House.on
the 2nd April.

SHRI J, B. KRIPALANI : Knowingly.

SHRI F. A. AHMED : Knowingly or;
unknpwingly,—that question. does not arjse.
1 wapld only say. that the questjon. is.
whether.I gave any false informatien to the.
Housg.on that day. 1. would: et like to
repeat.or read what has been said, There-
was.the question whether Prof. Thacker
had accepted.the, directorship. of. the.Bapk
of, Ipdia and, if so, what action the Govern-
ment proposad to take. - My reply to the.
first quesiion. was that Prof, Thacker was
offered the directorship of the bank and he
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went to Bombay and informed in an in-
formal meeting of the Board of Directors
that he wanted three or four weeks' time
and later he has informed me that he has
not accepted that offer. And therefore
the question of taking any action against
him does not arise.

Now, in what particular manner, so
far as these three statements are concerned,
have 1 given information on facts which
today are being denied by me, or, am |
saying something different from those facts?
1 stand by every word of what I stated on.
that day. You will also remember that on
that day, a large number of hon. Members
took pirt and they actually criticised the
conduct of Prof. Thacker. 1 said that he
fs a man of integrity, a man of such status
and stature that I did not doubt about his
honesty, and when 1 said that I did not
propose to take any action against him,
there was the opinion practically from all
sections of the House thatsuch a person
should not be allowed to remain in office,
and even the Speaker was pleased to say
that Government should reconsider the
decision of keeping Prof. Thacker in this.
post. This is what happened on that day.

Now, I would like to say this : in reply
to the last question put by Mr. Rangd, I
would like tc repeat what I said in reply to
that question. “As I have already pointed
out he has not accepted the offer of becom-
ing the Director of the bank ..”’—is this
fact denied, and did 1 give wrong informa-
tion so far as this fact is concerned ?

SHRI UMANATH : It was wrong

information because on the 20th, you
uttered to the contrary.
SHRI F. A. AHMED : [ am making

a statement on the 2nd April, and on the
2nd April 1 am making this statement that
he has not accepted the offer of becoming
a Director of the bank. Supposing he
had accepted earlier, how could he give me
the information that he has not accepted
on the 30th ? [ have not been able to
understand the reasoning of the hon. mem-
ber. If he had accepted on the 22nd, how
could he send me a letter saying he is not
accepting the offer of the bank, on the
basis of which I made that statement ?

Just before his departure for New York,
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he came and told me, after he had been
to Bombay, he came and told me that he
had taken three or four weeks’ time from
the bank. 1 said, if he becomes a Director
of the Bank,—till then he had not be-
come —it would be impossible for him to
remain as the Chairman of this committee.
Where is the inconsistency or falsehood in
this ? On that day, non of the members
had asked me whether Prof. Thacker had
seen me on 20th and what I had told him
or whether he had seen me on the 27th and
what 1 had told him. I only referred to
thc meeting which 1 had on the 29th and
when he said that he has taken three or
four weeks' time, 1 said hc could not
remain as Chairman of this committee if he
become a Director of the Bank. The next
day, he said he has declined the offer.
Where have I misled the House or made a
wrong statément which can bc taken excep-
tion to by any member ?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The hon.
member should not read newspapers in
the House like that.

SHRI F. A. AHMED : In this connec-
tion, I would refer to the observation made
by Kripalaniji where he said that there
was no harm in the minister having one
opinion at ove time, but if subsequently he
had changed his opinion and communicated
that opinion to Mr. Thacker and also the
House, there would have been no breach
of privilege. Assuming for the sake of
argument that what is being alleged on the
21Ist is correct, on the 29th this position
was there and the position of the Govern-
ment was made clear to him that it would
be impossible for him to remain as the
Chairman of this committee.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE:
is out of the beg.

The cat

SHRI NATH PAl
conderoned now.

He stands self-

SHRI F. A. AHMED : 1| am referring
to Kripalaniji’s observation that if later
the minister had said this, there would
have been no breach of privilege. At least
he is convinced that there is no breach of
privilege which I have committed so far as
this matter is concerned.
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ot Ay fomd : wre gefae w@ §
=y ?

SHRI F. A. AHMED :

oft wq fomdr : 3t Y wTERAT o

q %¢r 2 f5 oo fw ardre w el
Td
SHRI F. A. AHMED : He had put

in a hypothetical question and 1 had replied
to that, (Interruptions)

Admit what ?

Therefore, 1 humbly submit that so far
as the facts are established, so far as the
facts stand on record of the 2nd April and of
what I have stated today, there isnota
single fact from which it can be said that
I said something which either misled the
House or which was not correct. There-

fore, I have not committed any breach of

privilege and I am really very much dis-
tressed that without any substance the
motion should have been placed before the
House, that without even a Prima facie ggse
being there this motion should have been
placed before the House.

Now I would like to refer to some of
the observations that have been made
during the course of this debate. I would
first of all like to refer to the observation
made by the hon. Member. He said that
1 am a person who has been in the legisla-
ture of Assam and in Parliament and he
expected a better conduct from me. I can
tell the hon. Member that 1 need not take
any advice from him. 1 have had more
than 33 years of parliamentary life both in
the State legislature, in the Rajya Sabha
and also in the Lok Sabha. 1 do not
remember a day when on any single occa-
sion | showed any disrespect to either the
State legislature or to the Parliament. [
had been all these 33 years time trying to
see how the dignity of the House should
be maintained. 1 think, Sir, that has been
the experience of hon. Members of this
House. [ have been trying to do my job
scrupulously. If I had committed any
wrong, if I had given a wrong statement I
‘would have been the first person to come
before the House and say that I had givén
a wrong statement and I would like to
correct it,

Secondly, some letters have been read
By my hon. friend, Shri Kanwar Lal Gupia,
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I do not know what is the source from
which he got those official letters.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE : Source is
not important, its contents are important.

“SHRI F. A. AHMED : [ do not know
the source from which he got those official
lettérs. That itself inticates that those people
who have come forward with this motion
for reference to the Committee of Privileges
have not come with clean hands.

=t wy fomdr : SwteAw wEEw, AW
I FT1 ¥ & | (SwAwT)

® qfft gem TG : SqTsEE
AReT, T F) qgong faared 1 ag W
AW TR A e IR ES @
T

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Once a
point of order is raised on a specific issue
when certain €xpressions are being used
from this side, I cannot just shut them out,
I'must listen to him.

SHRI BUTA SINGH (Rupar) : That
is your weakness.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : It is not
a question of weakness, it is a question of
fairness.

SHRI NATH PAI: Sir, an insinua-
tion has been made about your weakness.
We strongly repudiate this insinuation.

oft vy fom? : Sarens AW, WX
R ogaerd T A @AH L, @
a9 I8 A wediga v Gfd 9@ 5y
adf wgar & 1 98 ¥W WA Y W Frew

A% FAE A T @ g oA
T g WY AETA ITA FW 7 Hifere

5@ &) fog fae ? -z fao fr o
Ft sfasser @ & ag weer Fw owA
ael & AR H Y st W s faegw
Ifea 4@ &1 (smwaw) wy @nr
qifeariizd ey a T g,
L

&
Teare & o1 & vy N oA
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oI g @ # @ g e oo TE MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : | want to

F2x wr Al wfrereadt & 0w 2
geer T WS W war ¥ Wi w9w
Fier & fma N ITF AR F FHaR

1 AigR T faege sitafaem §
¥fF ag a9 A q@w . § AT
mmgﬁﬁ S gy R E ¢ A
Foar e # fr weh wgea faenad
7 ekl FY A F -

st oft quw FEEr : SOTEAE
aErew, W X-SurareE, @ ¥ q@g fF
ITHY & g § e

sft Ay fan

st wf gew awld o gaTETE
adew, ¥ A N AT Y A ¥
T dRE A Al aw A §

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :°If a céftain
expression is used and objection to that is

taker by senior Members from fhis side,
am I not to listen to tiem™?* (Interruptions)

st ofit gow Aedd o SureTw
AW, W AT T Y AR AT H FT
e 1 Y f T ¥ G Ay ?

st 5o Wo &t (sEr) ©

: AEY qardy

X qIT

T Qi ¥ HI A gY, W A I

# Pt Ira”’ £y 57 & ?

st fove Avevam : SUTAY AEET,
AT qEE WTE WET {0

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : * The goes-
tiem is very simple. You must listea to

him. The Minister has staged “you have
‘not comeé here with clean hands”.

AN HON. MEMBER :
with it 7

st wfw e wedeh: agEoad
i

What is wrong

be fair. If you read the resolution, they
have not raiked anything of thik Sort. The
only thing is that the method used for pro-
curing ‘the documient may not be clean.
But that is within their rights. If one says
‘“because the motion is brought forward,
therefore, your hands are not clean”, that
is correct. That is the point. Now, let
the Minister conclude his speech .....
(fmrerruptions).

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : May IA
appeal to the House to allow the Minister
to conclude his spgech ?

SHRI
withdraw
bands.

NATH PAI:
those

He must first
words about unclean

. SHRI RANGA : This should not be
difficult for the Minister. He can with-
draw those words. Because, only a few
minutes ago, by inadvertence he used the
word ‘dishonest’ instead of ‘honest’ and he
was able to correct himself. We accepted
it with good humour. So, he should be
prépared to be chivalrous this time also
and' withdraw those words which are un-
bécomiing of him and which are not proper
to'us...... (interruptions).

st g gew o c dA AR
e st 2, A faw o X F
¥ FHTTATE FT THAT ® § |

it for Ao ¢ Syenw wREw,
] arge ww  wre 3 fan g, e
AR R AG gATAT | AT A9 qG FY
M frar, @ fee o wd e A
faar ? oft < Y wiw A |@Y gAmE ?
ammmgmt‘aqmawﬁ
A rIEL

MR. - DEPUTY-SPEAKER : I will
give him an “opportunity and listen to him
later.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : This is not
a question only for this:occasion. It raises
gasitiond of permianeait importance, whether
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the Members of Parliament, in discharging
their duty, are entitled to get informatoin
from any quarter in order properly to serve
the country and to serve the Parliament.
This is the question that has got to be de-
cided. As the editors of papers, so also
the Members of Parliament are not required
to disclose th2 source from which they got
their information. This is a permanent
issue which you have to decide.

16 00 hrs.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : 1 quote
the ruling given by my predecessor On
this poiat, there is a clear ruling.
(Ingerruptions: .

SHRI AMRIT NAHATA (Barmer) :
I want to make a submission...(Inrerrup-
tions' .

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : It is a
question of the right of Members of this

House. Itis a fundamental issue. [ am
ROt ging to permit anyone.
SHRI AMRIT NAHATA : When I

asked Shri Kanwarlal Gupta, from where
he got the letter, he said that he got it
from the Ministes.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : I am read-
ing the ruling given by my predecessor
which was delivered from the Chair.

“Ie is a fact that a document which
is treated by the Government as secret
or confidential cam be obtained through
leakage or stealth or ia a irregular man-
ner. But the Chair would not compel
the Member to disclose the source
from which copies have been obtained
by bim.”

So, the ruling is quite clear.
the ruling.

This is

SHRI CHANDRA JEET YADAV :
But it has to be authenticated. (Imerrup-
tions).

THE DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER
AND MINISTER OF FINANCE (SHRI
MORARJI DESAI) : Sir, it will not be
Possible for Members of the House to func-
tion if they are not able to -get information
from whenever they can get it,  So long as
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no corrupt methods are employed, that is,
bribery or otherwise—if there is bribery
employed, it can be said it is wrong—-if
anybody gives them, [ do not think any
source can be disclosed or we can ask
for it.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : So, this
chapter is closed now. Let the hon. Minis-
ter conclude now. (Interruptions) The De-
puty Prime Minister has made the position
clear. He has supported the ruling.

st wft qEw wodEt : ITeTy
7T, A AT § FFIT IX 0T WG TAT
g

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA : The
Minister should be asked to withdraw those
words.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
he has to say, let him say.
given the ruling. 1 have read out the ear-
lier ruling, The Deputy Prime Minister
also has upheld it. In such a situation,

Whatever
I have already

"1 would request the Minister to say what-

ever he has got to say.

SHRI MORARIJI DESAI : I have to
to accept the ruling. Where is the ques-
tion of my upholding it ?

SHRI F. A. AHMED : If the hon.
Members will have a little patience, I would
just say that I had aot asked a question or
asked anyome to disclose the source of in-
formation. As Prof. Ranga has appealed
to me, if it bas really hurt the feeling of
some of the hon. Members, I unconditio-
nally withdraw it but... (Interruprions) But
I hope and trust that they will also take
into consideration my own feeling when 1
have been subjected to a motion for which
there is no substance.

oft 7fa o7 : gTrerw wEew, F w@
g7 ¥ SATET a9 ALY qT, ¥ oF
@ A AN @A TZAT E | AT gEw
AT 91 O FA T 9T W3WT
3 faas & @@ I@Iw FOAR
TG qIF Y g fwmr § ol
ag Y W ¥ s § gifee @ 9
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[t <fa ]
&1 W AR aRT F ey AR g &

IAT  AZIEY, UF A9 WY 98T &
gmy A8 =g, § ok gwA @
STEAT & 1 27 WX 29 dTo W BFFL AT
& W9 TR qEwE gs, A 99
THAFT T ¥ qgN I8 YA gS, A
o= & s =nga g R 9a wifwlrae
TG F g F AN TRIA ST R
aRQFT Fa7 WA | oW ¥ g FgA § fe
are 29 &Y afad % fzar ar, ot fa 97
N FQATF TR W AT F@ Qg ?
w7 §qg § qg T qvo 2HY I3 T, Y
fiFC 37 B q@F § Qv gavar wr—
9z & A @ & wWOF A4 @A
AT E

IUTET AR, UF AfeA AT —

wfaar 38, afed et )

@ ¥ AaNd AT 1 JAAT WK
o #1 gfad F@r 1 20 ardE F AR
# gz vt wgey aré qwrs @ ¥ o
& i fr 99 & 9@ AL a9 G &1 Sar
7y fomy oY 7 FR—3W F FAOHTAR
ot T wegarg [T AR, F 5 ¥ aw
¥ IF N A1 20 TqE w TR
qFIAT SFHC ART W Fg fear av fw
g A Tg WA FL TR G @

st ofn qu@ awdEr ;. SweAy
wReE, A ATEE AH M § 1 IR
guTe wrew &1 faw e 8, SR
efaen a8 &— fafrex = ol 1 fedt
1 &% 0% AT F AR A T
A fga T §

=it <f 7w : e AREy, & e
wiiq oW ¥ g ST A f—Tw
goe & fay o5 g7 T3 fr o e
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W F §eew § AR gw AW Wy iw
fe g faQeft oot & wzew §—anwr wwdta
SAT FT EF AW H aeraret qA §—
qg TR FAR ATHA § | gIATE F I,
g F FAT qg HEAF g9raA  AAfa
T a1 %3, T9a qgr, fAgde F W
qT g3 F9w ! wfaw & sgA9 @
TNEAT WA ATE 3 g0 §, g 99
T A § X 9 9ug @3« & qav
F a3 43 gu §—3 9 W FG9 7 A}
F1¥ foga 7 § AR Figw g7 o fRaw
¥ g’ NPT ® AT T F oAy
FgTr qrgar ¢ 5 @ WY agwa &1 T
7@ ALY, FAT AT WIS
@ ¥ fair fegeara & adY, ardy gfaar
g & ¢ 5 uw wef woet e aar
F far AT wimar & a1 A AR s
= FY qIAA & a1 Y | 37 W) ¥ A
# a5 § g Far 2 5 oww N gw
MR AFA [,

SHRI NATH PAI : Before you proceed
to take the vote, I rise on a point of order
I draw your attention to rule 227 which
says :

“Notwithstanding anything contain-
ed these rules, the Speaker may refer
any question or privilege to the Com-
mittee of Privileges for examination,
investigation or report.”

MR. DEPUY-SPEAKER: Sir, before you
call upon the House to vote on this, under
this Rule 227 of the Amended Rules— page
103— I want you to read first Rule 226 and
then come to Rule 227 which reads :

“Notwithstanding anything contained
in these Rules, the Speaker (which in-

cludes Deputy-Speaker also) may
refer...”

AN HON. MEMBER :
used is ‘may’.

Ths word

SHRI NATH PAI:

My submission,
thersfore, 19 you is this ;
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There is a misapprehension on the part
of the hon. Minister as also on the part of
some others that we are tirying to bring an
indictment to-day. The motion is not
saying that he is guilty of telling an un-
truth. The motion is that there is a doubt
about this statement and, therefore, it may
be referred to the Privileges Committee for
ascertaining the truth. (Interruptions)

Let us understand it. The hon. Minis-
ter, Sir, in his reply said, ‘I stand as an
accused’. He completely misunderstood
our intentions. We say that we believe
that the statements which have been made
by him on two occasions contradict each
other. The matter has been brought so
much before the House that it needs, Sir,
the cool and calm reflection of the Privile-
ges Committee. Though they will use the
majority, I want to appeal to the Deputy
Prime Minister to refrain from the consulta-
tions that he is having with his colleagues...
(Interruptions)  He is agreeing, hc is likely
to agree, it seems. (Interruptions) That
is what he is saying. 1 want to make an
appeal to the Deputy Leader of the Govern-
ment— whatever be his status, he is the
Deputy Prime Minister here—that just as
he has upheld the ruling given by you with
good grace, let him not use the majority.
He knows this is not a party issue and for
ascertaining the truth the House is not the
forum.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : You have
gone beyond the scope of the point of
order.

SHRI NATH PAI: 1 am making an
appeal to you to use your discretion and
refer the issue to the Privileges Committee.
But 1 am asking him to agree with my sub-
mission : let us not try to pass a judgment,

let it not be said that when an issue of”

privilege comes, the Congress Party with
its majority invariably vote it down. I
want you, Sir, in case he disregdrds my
appeal, to use your inherent discretion and
refer this issue to the Privileges Committee
as this discretion is vested in you.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE rose—

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : You want
to argue.
SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : 1am not

arguing.
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Please be
very brief.

SHRI R. D. BHANDARE : Neither

1 am accusing him, Sir. Since the hon.
Member could not speak on the main
motion, therefore, 1 think...(Interruptions)
Any way | am not accusing him.

Rule 226, once it is applied, Rule 227
is redundant and cannot be resorted to and
no request could be made. That request
would be a compulsion in the sense of
playing on the mind of the Chair and play-
ing on the minds of hon. Members. There-
fore, once Rule 226 is invoked, 227 cannot
be applied.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : I have
heard the hon. Member. (Interruptions)
A very partinent point has been - raised.
The rule says: ‘Notwithstanding anything...”
That means the recognition of an inherent
right in the Chair. (Interruptions) Regard-
ing the privilege issue, as I said during
the course of the debate, if I were to exer-
cise my judgment on this issue, it would
have been far better to exercise it at an
carlier stage. You will agree with it.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI
Better late than never.

VAJPAYEE :

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Even if
it is referred to"the Privileges Committee,
for which a demand from this side has
been made, ultimately, the Privileges Com-
mittee’s report will have to be approved by
this House.

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : Therefore,
1 suggested that at the earlier stage.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : So, so far
as the privilege issue is concerned, the final

* judgment is to be delivered by this House.

The House has a right to refer it back to

-the Committee or modify it, whatever they

like. As a rule we come before this House.
That you know. (Interruptions) Therefore,
Mr. Nath Pai, though your point is very
relevant and you have made an appeal, at
this stage it would not be proper on the
part of the Chair to exercise it own judg-
ment.

Now I will put it to the vote of the
House.
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st <fy v ; SUTeNE WEET, EERY
moy waAr & ozEw A Rrfeds
FUA F I AN 3 |

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Mr. Nath
Pai has appealed to the Deputy Prithe
Minister. - (Interruptions).

vﬂ@oqwoa’!sﬁ:mﬁ%m
ST U qen guwTk WAy =Ty & a S
g fax 7 wgr i wod Arf o v
qarer a8 &, et aF 37 I ¥ XA L
g9 99 UF §, 79 fow oy Sfww g e
mid ¥ fak fs qeg o 8, 5@ 9
1 fafaorer +9E & arw 99 far e

st e (@ SuTewer wERA, 9
F1 aFran & FF o1 g9 wew vy fafrds
FAFH AT MY (swwwrr)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : .1 entirely
agree. It is the privilege of the House ;
but now at this stage, I am not exercising
it. Now the question is...(Interruptions)

SHRI PILOO MODY (Godhra) : When
these rules were framed what the framers
of the rules had in mind was that when a
case was brought before the House for
enquiry, by merely possessing a brute majo-
rity it cannot be brushed aside. Itis for
that reason that this discretion was given
to the Chair. Now, after having heard the
arguments sou still insist in‘'not using the
discretion that has been given to you.
1 think it is a grave ‘miscdrriage of the
proccedings of the House.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : If he had
read the rules he would find that there is
‘no such thing. Now, [ have to put it to
the vote.
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
it to the vote.

1 will put

AN HON. MEMBER :
it to the vote, Sir.

You may put

=Y fre AW g wTdAr @
frwrg Nz FOEA

SHRI J. B. KRIPALANI : Here in
the discussion Members wanted you to ex-
ercise your discretion. Now I can only
plead with them that-t is not a matter in
which the party can issue a whip. At
least they should not dssue a whip and at
least they can allow Members to vote as
like.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : 1 will put
the amendment to the vote of the House.
The question is :

That in the Motion moved by Shri
Rabi Ray after “2nd” imserr ‘“and 24th™

The motion was negatived-

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : [ will put
the main motion to the vote of the House.
The question fs :

“Whereas in the opinion of this
House, it olearly appears necessary to
inquire whether a breach of privilege of
the House has been committed or not
by the Minister of Industrial Develop-
ment and Company Affairs by the reply
given by him on the 2nd April, 1968,
this House, therefore, resolves to refer
this matter to the Committec of Privi-
leges with instructions to report on ‘the
first day of the next session.”

Let the lobby be cleared.
The Lok Sabha divided :

16.24 hrs.

DIVISION No, 15
AYES

Amat, Shri D.

Amin, Shri R. K.

Amin, Shri Ramchandra J.
Banerjee, Shri S. M.
Singh, Shri Bansh Narain
Basu, Shri Jyotirmoy
Berwa, Shri Onkar Lal



Bhagaban Das, Shri
Bharat Singh, Shri

Brij Bhushan Lal, Shri
Brij Raj Singh Keotah, Shri
Chakrapani, Shri C. K.
Chandra Shekhar Singh, Shri
Dandeker, Shri N.

Deo, Shri R. R. Singh
Desai, Shri C. C.

Desai, Shri Dinkar
Devgun, Shri Hardayal
Digvijai Nath, Shri Mahant
Fernandes, Shri George
Ghosh, Shri ‘Ganesh
Girraj Saran Singh, Shri
Goel, Shri Shri Chand
Gowd, Shri Gadilingana
Gowder, Shri Nanja
Guha, Shri Samar
Gupta, Shri Kanwar Lal
Haldar, Shri K.

Jha, Shri Shiva Chandra
Joshi, Shri S. M.

Kalita, Shri Dhireswar
Karni Singh, Dr.

Khan, Shri H. Ajmal
Khan, Shri Ghayoor Ali’
Kothari, Shri S. 8.
Koushik, Shri K. M.
Kunte, Shri Dattatraya
Kushwah, Shri Y. S.
Limaye, Shri Madhu
Madhok, Shri Bal Raj
Maiti, Shri S. N.

Majhi, Shri Mahendra
Mangalathumadom, Shri
Meghachandra, Shri M.
Misra, Shri Srinibas
Modak, Shri 8. K.
Mody, Shri Piloo
Mohamed, Imam Shri J.
Molahu Prasad, Shri
Naik, Shri G. C.

Naik, Shri R. V.

Nair, Shri Vasudevan
Parmar, Shri D. R.
Paswan, Shri Kedar
Patil, Shri N. R.

Ram Charan, Shri
Ramji Ram, Shri
Ranga, Shri

Rao, Shri V. Namasimba
Ray, Shri Rabi

Reddy, Shri M. N.
‘Samanta, Shri'S.C,
Santosham, Dr. M.
Satya Narain Singh, Shri
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Sequeira, Shri Erasmo de
Sharma, Shri B. S.
Sharma, Shri N. S.
Sharma, Shri Yogendra
Shastri, Shri Ramavatar
Shastri, Shri Raghuvir Singh
Solanki, Shri P. N.
Somani, Shri N. K.
Sundar Lal, Shri J.
Tapuriah, Shri S. K.
Thakur, Shri Gunanand
Umanath, Shri

Vajpayee, Shri Atal Bihari
Xavier, Shri S.

NOES

Achal Singh, Shri

Agadi, Shri S. A.
Ahmed, Shri F. A.
Arumugam, Shri R. §
Babunath Singh, Shri
Badrudduja, Shri

Bajaj, Shri Kamalsayan
Bajpai, Shri Shashibhushan
Barua, Shri Bedabrata
Barua, Shri R.

Barupal, Shri P. L..
Baswant, Shri

Besra, Shri S. C.

Bhagat, Shri B. R.
Bhagavati, Shri

Bhakt Darshan, Shri
Bhandare, Shri R. D.
Bhola Nath, Shri

Birua, Shri Kelai

Buta Singh, Shri
Chanda, Shri.Anil K.
Chanda, Shrimati Jyotsna
Chatterji, Shri Krishna Kumar
Chaturvedi, Shri R. L.
Chaudhary, Shri Nitirej 8ingh
Chavan, Shri D. R.
Chavan, Shri Y.:B.
Choudhury, Shri J. K.
Damani, Shri S..R.

Das, Shri N. T.

Dass, Shri C.

Desai, Shri Morarji
Deshmukh, Shri B. D.
Dhillon, Shri G. S.
Dhuleshwar Meena, Shri
Dinesh Singh, Shri

Dixit, Shri G. C.

‘Dwivedi, Shri Nageshwar

Gajraj Singh Rao, Shri
Ganesh, Shri K. R.
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“ Gautam, Shri C. D.
Gavit, Shri Tukaram
Ghosh, Shri P. K.

Ghosh, Shri Parimal
Gupta, Shri Lakhan Lal
Hanumanthaiya, Shri

Hari Krishna, Shri
Hazarika, Shri J. N.

Hem Raj, Shri

Jadhav, Shri Tulshidas
Jagjiwan Ram, Shri
Kamble, Shri

Kumari, Kamala Kumari
Kasture, Shri A. S.
Katham, Shri B. N.
Kavade, Shri B. R.
Kripalani, Shrimati Sucheta
Krishna, Shri M. R.
Krishnan, Shri G. Y.
Kuree!, Shri B. N.
Kushok Bakuia, Shri
Laskar, Shri N. R,
Mahadeva Prasad, Dr.
Maharaj Singh, Shri
Mahida, Shri Narendra Singh
Malhotra, Shri Inder J.
Malimariyappa, Shri
Mandal, Shri Yamuna Prasad
Mane, Shri Shankarrao
Mehta, Shri Asoka

Mehta, Shri P. M.
Melkote, Dr.

Menon, Shri Govinda
Minimata Agam Dass Guru, Shrimati
Mirza, Shri Bakar Ali
Mishra, Shri G. S.
Mohammed Ismail, Shri
Mohsin, Shri

Mrityunjay Prasad, Shri
Mukerjee, Shrimati Sharda
Nahata, Shri Amrit

Naidu, Shri Chengalraya
Nayar, Dr. Sushila
Pahadia, Shri Jagannath
Panigrahi, Shri Chi ani
Parmar, Shri Bhaljibhai
Partap Singh, Shri

Patel, Shri Manibhai J.
Patel, Shri Manubhai
Patil, Shri Anantrao

Patil, Shri C. A.

Patil, Shri Deorao

Patil, Shri S. D.
Radhabai, Shrimati B.
Raghu Ramaiah, Shri

Raj Deo Singh, Shri
Rajasekharan, Shri

Ram Dhan, Shri

Ram Dhani Das, Shri
Ram Subhag Singh, Dr.
Ram Swarup, Shri
Ramshekhar Prasad Singh, Shri
Rao, Shri Jaganath

Rao, Shri K. Narayana
Rao, Shri J. Ramapathi
Rao, Shri Thirumala
Raut, Shri Bhola

Reddy, Shri P. Antony
Reddy, Shri R. D.
Rohtagi, Shrimati Sushila
Roy, Shrimati Uma
Sadhu Ram, Shri

Saha, Dr. S. K.

Saigal, Shri A. S.

Sait, Shri Ebrahim Sulaiman
Saleem, Shri M. Y.

Salve, Shri N. K. P.
Sangni, Shri N. K.

Sapre, Shrimati Tara
Sarma, Shri A. T.
Sayyad, Ali Shri

Sethi, Shri P. C.
Sethuramae, Shri N.
Shambhu Nath, Shri
Shankaranand, Shri

Sheo Narain, Shri

Sheth, Shri T. M.

Shukla, Shri Vidya Charan
Siddheshwar Prasad, Shri
Sinha, Shri R. K.

Sinha Shrimati Tarkeshwari
Sonavane, Shri
Sudarsanam, Shri M.
Supakar, Shri Sradhakar
Surendra Pal Singh, Shri
Sursingh, Shri
Suryanarayana Shri K.
Swaran Singh, Shri
Tarodekar, Shri Y. B.
Tripathi, Shri K. D.

Tula Ram, Shri

Uikey, Shri M. G.
Venkatasubbaiah, Shri P.
Verma, Shri Prem Chand
Yadav Shri Chandra Jeet

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The result*
of the Division is : Ayes: 78 ; Npes: 145-
The motion was negatived

*The following Members also wanted to record their votes :

AYES : Sarvashri J. B. Kripalani,

dharan and D. N. Deb.

Nath Pai, Mohammad Ismail, A. Sree-'

NOES | Sarvashri M, A, Khap, Ankinecdu, M. h!. Neghnoor and Parthasarathy.



